
 
          26th August, 2024 

To, 
The Deputy Manager, 
The Department of Corporate Services, 
National Stock Exchange Limited, 
Exchange Plaza, C-1, Block G, 
Bandra Kurla Complex, 
Bandra(E), Mumbai-400051 
 

Ref.:  Company Code- SHAIVAL    ISIN:  INE262S01010 
 
SUB: 28th Annual Report of the Company for the financial year 2023-24. 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
Pursuant to provisions of Regulation 34(1) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations 2015, enclosed please find herewith Notice convening 28th Annual 
General Meeting (AGM) and Annual Report for the financial year 2023-24 of the Company, which is 
being sent through electronic mode to the Members. 
 
The AGM of the company is scheduled to be held on Friday, 20th September, 2024 at 3:00 p.m. to 
transact the business as set out in the Notice, in accordance with the relevant circulars issued by 
Ministry of Corporate Affairs and the Securities and Exchange Board of India. 
 
The aforesaid documents are also available on the website of the Company at 
www.shaivalgroup.ooo. 
 
Kindly take the same on record. 
 
Thanking you. 
 
Yours Faithfully, 
For, SHAIVAL REALITY LIMITED 
 
 
 
SHAIVAL MAYURBHAI DESAI 
DIRECTOR 
DIN: 03553619 
 
Encl: As above. 
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NOTICE 

NOTICE is hereby given that Twenty Eighth (28th) Annual General Meeting of the members of 
SHAIVAL REALITY LIMITED will be held on Friday, 20th September, 2024 at 3:00 p.m. at the 
registered office of the company at A/1, Maharaja Palace, Near Vijay Cross Road, Navrangpura, 
Ahmedabad 380009, Gujarat to transact the following business:  
 

ORDINARY BUSINESS: 
1. To receive, consider and adopt the audited standalone & consolidated financial statements of 

the company for the financial year ended 31st March, 2024 together with the Board of Directors 
and Auditors’ Reports thereon and in this regard to pass, with or without modification, the 
following resolution as ordinary resolution: 

 
"RESOLVED THAT audited standalone and consolidated financial statements of the company for 
the financial year ended on March 31, 2024 and the reports of the board of directors and 
auditors’ thereon laid before this meeting, be and are hereby considered and adopted.” 

 
2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Shaival Mayurbhai Desai (DIN: 03553619), who retires by 

rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment and in this regard to consider and, 
if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification, the following resolution as an ordinary 
resolution: 

 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. 
Shaival Mayur Desai (DIN: 03553619), who retires by rotation at this meeting and being eligible 
has offered himself for re-appointment, be and is hereby re-appointed as a Director of the 
Company, liable to retire by rotation.” 

 
SPECIAL BUSINESS: 
3. To confirm appointment of Mr. Rajiv Dinesh Desai (DIN: 10367903) as Non-executive 

independent director of the company  for a term of five years and to consider and if thought fit, 
to pass, with or without modification(s), the following as an Ordinary Resolution: 

 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 150, 152 read with Schedule IV 
and any other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies 
(Appointment and Qualifications of Directors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory 
modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), and Securities and 
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 
(‘Listing Regulations’), Mr. Rajiv Dinesh Desai (DIN: 10367903), who was appointed as an 
additional Director of the Company in Independent Category and who holds office upto the 
date of annual general meeting, who has submitted a declaration that he meets the criteria for 
independence as provided in Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013, and the rules made 
thereunder and Regulation 16(1) (b) of the Listing Regulations and is eligible for appointment, 
be and is hereby appointed as an Independent Director of the Company, not liable to retire by 
rotation, for term of five consecutive years with effect from 01.11.2023 to 31.10.2028. 

 
“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to this resolution, Board of 
Directors be and are hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as they 
may consider necessary, proper and expedient including filing of e-forms DIR-12 and MGT-14 
alongwith all documents and attachments with the Registrar of Companies, Gujarat.” 

 
Registered Office:                  By Order of the Board            
A/1, Maharaja Palace,                 For, Shaival Reality Limited 
Near Vijay Cross Road, Navrangpura 
Ahmedabad – 380009. 
                                      Sd/- 
                   MAYUR MUKUNDBHAI DESAI 
Date: August 26, 2024                            Chairman and Managing Director 
Place: Ahmedabad                                       DIN: 00143018 
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NOTES: 

1. PURSUANT TO SECTION 105 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 AND THE RULES MADE 

THEREUNDER, A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT 28th ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING IS 

ENTITLED TO APPOINT ONE OR MORE PROXIES TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF 

HIMSELF/HERSELF, SUCH PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. A person can act as 

proxy on behalf of members not exceeding 50 [fifty] and holding in aggregate not more than ten 

(10) per cent of the total share capital of the Company. In case proxies proposed to be appointed 

by a Member holding more than ten (10) percent of the total share capital of the Company 

carrying voting rights, then such proxy shall not act as a proxy for any such other person or 

shareholder. 

The instrument of Proxy in order to be effective, should be deposited at the registered office of the 

Company, duly completed and signed, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the 

meeting i.e. by 3.00 p.m. on Wednesday, 18th September, 2024. A Proxy form is sent herewith. Proxy 

form submitted on behalf of the Companies, Societies, etc. must be supported by an appropriate 

resolution / authority, as applicable. 

Every shareholder entitled to vote at a meeting of the company or any resolution to be moved 

thereat, shall be entitled during the period beginning twenty-four hours prior the time fixed for the 

commencement of meeting and ending with the conclusion of the meeting, to inspect the proxies 

lodged at any time during the business hours of the Company, provided that the notice regarding 

the same should be submitted in writing three days before the meeting date, mentioning the 

intention to inspect the proxies of the Company.    

2. Members attending the meeting are requested to bring with them the Attendance Slip 

attached to the Annual Report duly filled in and signed and handover the same at the entrance of 

place of the meeting. Proxy/representative of a member should mark on the Attendance Slip as 

“Proxy” or “Representative” as the case may be. 

3. Corporate Members intending to appoint their authorized representatives to attend the 

Meeting pursuant to Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013 are requested to send to the Company 

or the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent M/s. Bigshare Services Private Limited, a certified copy of 

the relevant Board Resolution together with their respective specimen signatures authorizing their 

representative(s) to attend and vote on their behalf at the Meeting. 

4. In case of joint holding, the joint holder whose name stands first as per the Company’s record, 

shall alone be entitled to vote. 

5. In terms of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Shaival Mayur Desai (DIN: 03553619), 

Director, retires by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offer himself 

for re-appointment. The Board of Directors of the Company recommends his re-appointment. 

6. Relevant disclosure pursuant to Regulation 36(3) Of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulation 2015 and Secretarial Standard on General Meetings (SS-2) 

issued by Institute of Company Secretaries of India, relating to directors seeking appointment/re-

appointment at the Annual General Meeting of the Company: 

 Mr. Shaival Mayur Desai, aged 32 years, is Director of our Company. He is a Bachelor of 

Science in Mechanical Engineering from University of Illinois, United States of America. He is 

working in investment management and looking after portfolio allocation for managing 

proprietary money. He is involved in the field of intensive agriculture of high yield crops. He 

holds 15,00,000 shares in the Company. Apart from Shaival Reality Limited, he holds 

directorship/designated Partnership in the following Companies/LLPs: 
Name of the Company/LLP Date of Appointment 

PRAYOSHA FOOD SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED 21/06/2014 

CHARMEUSE TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED 22/01/2021 

SHAIVAL TRANSPORT LLP 16/06/2014 

DESAI PROFESSIONAL ADVISORS LLP 31/03/2023 

None of the Directors other than Mr. Mayur M Desai & Mrs. Sonal M Desai, who are related to 

Mr. Shaival M. Desai as Father and Mother, is interested in the matter. 

http://www.shaivalgroup.ooo/
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 Mr. Rajiv Dinesh Desai, aged 63 years, is an Additional Non-Executive Independent Director of 

our Company. He is a Bachelor of Commerce having experience of 23 years as Bank Manager 

of State Bank of India (SBI). Apart from Shaival Reality Limited, he does not hold directorship/ 

designated Partnership in any Companies/LLPs. 

None of the Directors are interested in the matter. 

7. The Notice of AGM along with the Annual Report 2023-2024 and other annexures thereto are 

physically/by e-mail sent to all members at the address registered with the Company/ Depositories. 

Members may note that this Notice and the Annual Report 2023-24 will also be available on the 

Company’s website www.shaivalgroup.ooo 

8. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from 

Friday, 13th September, 2024 to Friday, 20th September, 2024 (both day inclusive). 

9. The relevant documents referred to in the accompanying Notice and in the Explanatory 

Statements, if any, are open for inspection by the Members at the Company's Registered Office on 

all working days of the Company, during business hours up to the date of the Meeting. 

10. The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding maintained 

under section 170 and the Register of Contracts or Arrangements in which Directors are interested 

maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 are available for inspection by the 

members at the AGM. 

11. In accordance with the amendments to Regulation 40 of the Securities and Exchange Board of 

India (SEBI) has revised the provisions relating to transfer of listed securities and has decided that 

transfer of listed securities shall not be processed unless the securities are held in dematerialized 

form with a Depository (National Securities Depository Limited and Central Depository Services 

(India) Limited). This measure is aimed at curbing fraud and manipulation risk in physical transfer of 

securities by unscrupulous entities. Transfer of securities only in Demat form will improve ease; 

facilitate convenience and safety of transactions for investors. 

12. SEBI has mandated the submission of PAN by every participant in securities market. Members 

holding shares in electronic form are therefore, requested to submit their PAN to their concerned 

Depository Participants. Members holding shares in physical form can submit their PAN to the 

Company/Registrar and Share Transfer Agent, Bigshare Services Private Limited (RTA). 

13. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the 

Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and Regulation 44 of SEBI 

(Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 (as amended), and the Circulars 

issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs dated April 08, 2020, April 13, 2020 and May 05, 2020 the 

Company is not required to provide facility of remote e-voting to its Members in respect of the 

business to be transacted at the AGM as the number of members are less than 1000 and the 

company is listed on NSE SME platform.  

14. Shareholders are informed that voting shall be done by the means of polling paper. The 

Company will make the arrangements of polling papers in this regard at the Meeting’s Venue. 

15. The Board of Directors of the Company has appointed Mr. Ronak D Doshi, Proprietor of M/s. 

Ronak Doshi & Associates, Practicing Company Secretary, Ahmedabad as scrutinizer, for conducting 

the poll paper voting process in a fair and transparent manner. 

16. The resolution will be taken as passed effectively on the date of announcement of the result 

by the Chairman of the Company, if the result of the poll paper voting indicates that the requisite 

majority of the Shareholders had assented to the resolution. However, unsigned or incomplete and 

improperly or incorrectly ticked Voting Poll Papers shall be rejected. 

17. The Scrutinizer shall after the completion of the voting, count the votes cast in favour or 
against and mention them in his report to the Chairman or a person authorized by him in writing 
who shall countersign the same and declare the result of voting forthwith. After declaration, the 
voting result will be declared on the Company’s website: www.shaivalgroup.ooo besides 
communicating the same to CDSL and Bigshare Services Private Limited, Registrar and Share Transfer 
Agents on the said date and also to National Stock Exchange, SME Emerge Platform where the 
shares of the Company are listed. 
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18. As an austerity measure, copies of the Annual Report will not be distributed at the Annual 

General Meeting. Members are requested to bring their copies to the meeting. Shareholders seeking 

any information with regard to accounts are requested to write to the Company early so as to enable 

the Management to keep the information ready. 

19. Members are requested to contact Registrar and Transfer Agent (RTA) namely, Bigshare 

Services Private Limited having its office at Pinnacle Business Park, Office no S6-2, 6th floor, Mahakali 

Caves Road, Next to Ahura Centre, Andheri East, Mumbai, Maharashtra- 400093 for recording any 

change of address, bank mandate, ECS or nominations, for updation of email address and for 

redressal of complaints contact the Compliance Officer at the Registered Office of the Company. 

20. Members are requested to bring their client ID and DP ID numbers and PAN No. for easy 

identification of attendance at the meeting. 

21. All Members are requested to intimate Registrar and Share Transfer Agent; M/s Bigshare 

Services Private Limited for consolidation of folios, in case having more than one folio. 

22. The Company is having agreements with NSDL and CDSL to enable members to have the 

option of dealing and holding shares of the Company in electronic form. The ISIN for the equity 

shares of the Company is INE262S01010. 

23. A Route Map showing the directions to reach venue of the Annual General Meeting as per the 

requirement of the Secretarial Standards-2 on General Meetings is shown below. 

 

EXPLANATORY STATEMENTS PURSUANT TO SECTION 102[1] OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 
2013 
 

The following statements set out all material facts relating to Special Businesses mentioned in the   
accompanying Notice: 
 
ITEM NO. 3 APPOINTMENT OF MR. RAJIV DINESH DESAI (DIN: 10367903) AS NON-EXECUTIVE 
INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY FOR A TERM OF FIVE YEARS: 

Mr. Rajiv Dinesh Desai was appointed as an Additional Director of the company on 01.11.2023 in 
terms of Section 161 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 in the category of ‘Non-Executive Independent’ 
in terms of the Companies Act, 2013. Mr. Rajiv Dinesh Desai, an Additional Director shall hold office 
up to the date of the General Meeting of the Company and be eligible for appointment to the office 
of a Director at General Meeting in terms of Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013. Mr. Rajiv 
Dinesh Desai is not disqualified from being appointed as an Independent Director in terms of Section 
164 of the Act and has given his consent to act as Independent Director. 

The Board considers that his association would be of immense benefit to the Company and it is 
desirable to avail services of Mr. Rajiv Dinesh Desai as an Independent Director. In order to ensure 
compliance with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 approval 
of shareholders for appointment of a director on the Board of Directors has to be taken at the next 
general meeting.  

Accordingly, the Board recommends the Resolution No. 3 as an Ordinary Resolution for the approval 
of members for the appointment of Mr. Rajiv Dinesh Desai as ‘Non-executive Independent Director’ 
for a term up to 5 (five) consecutive years commencing from 01.11.2023 to 31.10.2028. 

None of Director or Key Managerial Personnel or their relatives is concerned or interested in the said 
resolution. 

 
Registered Office:                  By Order of the Board            
A/1, Maharaja Palace,                 For, Shaival Reality Limited 
Near Vijay Cross Road, Navrangpura 
Ahmedabad – 380009. 
                                      Sd/- 
                   MAYUR MUKUNDBHAI DESAI 
Date: August 26, 2024                            Chairman and Managing Director 
Place: Ahmedabad                                       DIN: 00143018 
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ROUTE MAP  
FOR THE VENUE OF 28th ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING TO BE HELD ON 

FRIDAY, 20TH SEPTEMBER, 2024 AT 3:00 P.M. AT 

A/1, MAHARAJA PALACE, NEAR VIJAY CROSS ROAD,  

NAVRANGPURA, AHMEDABAD-380009, GUJARAT 
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SHAIVAL REALITY LIMITED 

CIN: L45201GJ1996PLC029311 
REGD. OFFICE: A/1, MAHARAJA PALACE, NEAR VIJAY CROSS ROAD, 

NAVRANGPURA, AHMEDABAD-380009, GUJARAT 

E-mail: shaivalgroup@gmail.com/cs.shaival@gmail.com 
Website: www.shaivalgroup.ooo 

 

FORM NO. MGT-11 
PROXY FORM 

TWENTY EIGHTH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 
[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and  

Rule 19 of Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014] 
 

 
Name of Shareholder(s): 
 
 

 
Registered Address: 
 
 

 

 
E-mail ID (IF ANY):  
 

 
Folio No. /DP ID Client No. 
 

 
 

 
I/We, being the shareholder(s) of SHAIVAL REALITY LIMITED holding ____________ (No. of shares),  
hereby appoint: 
 
1. Name: ______________________________ 
    Address: _________________________________________________________________ 
         _________________________________________________________________ 
     E-mail ID: ________________________________________, or failing him: ___________ 
 
    Signature       
 
 
2. Name: ______________________________ 
    Address: _________________________________________________________________ 
         _________________________________________________________________ 
    E-mail ID: ________________________________________, or failing him_____________ 
 
    Signature       
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As my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a Poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at 28th Annual 
General Meeting of the Company, to be held on Friday, 20th September, 2024 at 3:00 p.m. at the 
registered office of the Company situated at A/1, Maharaja Palace, Near Vijay Cross Road, 
Navrangpura, Ahmedabad-380009, Gujarat and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such 
resolutions as are indicated below: 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
Signed this _____ day of ______ 2024                        Signature of Shareholder________________ 
__________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
_________________________      ___________________________ 
Signature of First Proxy Holder      Signature of Second Proxy Holder 
 
__________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Notes: 
1. This form in order to be effective must be duly stamped, completed and signed and must be   
deposited at the Registered Office of the Company, not later than 48 hours before the 
commencement of the meeting. 
2. Please put a (X) in the appropriate column against the resolutions indicated in the Box. If you 
leave the ‘For’ or ‘Against’ column blank against any or all the resolutions, your Proxy will be entitled 
to vote in the manner as he/she thinks appropriate. 
3. The proxy need not to be the member of the Company. 
4. All alterations made in the form of proxy should be initialed. 
  
  

SR. 
NO. 

RESOLUTIONS  OPTIONAL 

 Ordinary Resolutions For Against 
1. To consider and adopt audited Standalone & Consolidated Financial 

Statements of the company for the financial year ended 31st March, 
2024 together with the Board of Directors and Auditors’ Reports 
thereon. 

  

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Shaival Mayur Desai (DIN:  
03553619), who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himself 
for re-appointment. 

  

3. To confirm appointment of Mr. Rajiv Dinesh Desai (DIN:  10367903) 
as non-executive independent director of the company for a term of 
five years. 

  

Affix Revenue 
Stamp of One 
Rupee 
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SHAIVAL REALITY LIMITED 
CIN: L45201GJ1996PLC029311 

REG. OFFICE: A/1, MAHARAJA PALACE, NEAR VIJAY CROSS ROAD, 
NAVRANGPURA, AHMEDABAD – 380009 

E-mail: shaivalgroup@gmail.com 
Website: www.shaivalgroup.ooo 

 

ATTENDANCE SLIP 
(Please complete this attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the Hall) 

 

 

Reg. Folio/ DP ID & Client ID 
 

 

Name & Address of the Member 
 
 

 
 
 

Name(s) of Joint holder(s) 
 

 
 
 

No. of Share(s) held  

Name of Proxy holder  

  
I/We hereby record my/our presence at 28th Annual General Meeting of the members of the 
Company to be held on Friday, 20th September, 2024 at 3:00 p.m. at the registered office of the 
Company situated at A/1, Maharaja Palace, Near Vijay Cross Road, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad-
380009, Gujarat. 

 
 Signature of the Shareholder/Proxy/Representative* 
 

*Strike out whichever is not applicable 

Note: 

1. Please hand over the Attendance Slip duly completed and signed at the REGISTRATION 
COUNTERS 

2. Copy of the Notice of the Annual General Meeting (AGM) along with Attendance Slip and 
Proxy Form is sent to all the members at their respective address registered with the company 
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT 
To, 
The Members,  
Shaival Reality Limited  

 
The Board of Directors of your Company is presenting Twenty Eighth (28th) Annual Report of your 
Company together with the Audited Financial Statements (Standalone and Consolidated) for the 
period ended 31st March, 2024. 
 
FINANCIAL RESULTS:  
                                                                                                       (Amount in Rs.) 

Sr. 
No. 

Particulars Standalone Consolidated 

Figures for the 
year ended 
31/03/2024 

Figures for the 
year ended 
31/03/2023 

Figures for the 
year ended 
31/03/2024 

Figures for the 
year ended 
31/03/2023 

I. Revenue From Operations 3,278,609.92 26,008,450.60 4,547,982.52 27,506,992.10 

II. Other Income 39,530,898.40 73,674,518.53 39,532,036.00 75,233,072.72 

III. Total Revenue (I + II) 42,809,508.32 99,682,969.13 44,080,018.52 102,740,064.82 

IV. Expenses:     

 Employee Benefits Expense 935,757.00 3,332,295.00 936,567.00 3,813,854.40 
 Depreciation and 

Amortization Expense 
344,520.00 8,584,374.02 1,522,539.00 8,769,038.47 

 Expenses other than 
Depreciation & Employee 
Benefits Expense 

17,228,873.48 23,945,725.82 17,320,558.84 26,336,599.89 

 Total Expenses 18,509,150.48 35,862,394.84 19,779,664.84 38,919,492.76 

V. Profit Before Exceptional and 
Extraordinary Items and Tax  
(III-IV) 

24,300,357.84 63,820,574.29 24,300,353.68 63,820,572.06 

VI. Exceptional Items - -  - 

VII Profit Before Extraordinary 
Items and Tax (V - VI) 

24,300,357.84 63,820,574.29 24,300,353.68 63,820,572.06 

VIII Extraordinary Items - -  - 

 Depreciation on account of 
change in method 

- -  - 

IX. Profit Before Tax (VII- VIII) 24,300,357.84 63,820,574.29 24,300,353.68 63,820,572.26 

X Tax Expense:     

 (1) Current Tax - -  - 

 (2) Deferred Tax (866,123.00) (3,255,257.00) (866,123.00) (3,255,257.00) 

XI Profit (Loss) for the Period 
From Continuing Operations 
(IX-X) 

25,166,480.84 67,075,831.29 25,166,476.68 67,075,829.06 

XII Profit (Loss) for the period 25,166,480.84 67,075,831.29 25,166,476.68 67,075,829.06 

XIII Earnings Per  Equity Share:     

 (1) Basic 2.17 5.80 2.17 5.80 
 (2) Diluted 2.17 5.80 2.17 5.80 

    
DIVIDEND: 
Your Directors do not recommend any dividend for the financial year 2023-24. 
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RESERVE & SURPLUS: 
The Reserves and Surplus according to standalone audit report is Rs. 41,930,115.27 as against Rs. 
16,763,634.43 during the previous year, whereas according to consolidated audit report it is Rs. 
41,930,108.89 as against Rs. 16,763,632.20 during the previous year. 
 
PRESENT OPERATIONS AND FUTURE PROSPECTS: 
The total revenue of the company as per standalone basis is Rs. 42,809,508.32 as against Rs. 
99,682,969.13 during the previous financial year whereas, as per consolidated basis total revenue 
generated is of Rs. 44,080,018.52 as against Rs. 102,740,064.82. The net profit after tax according to 
standalone basis is Rs. 25,166,480.84 as against Rs. 67,075,831.29 of the previous year and 
consolidated basis stands to Rs. 25,166,476.68 as against the net profit of Rs. 67,075,829.06 during 
the previous financial year. Your Directors are expecting bright future growth of the Company. 
 
BUSINESS OVERVIEW AND STATE OF COMPANY’S AFFAIRS: 
The detailed information on the operations of the Company and details on the state of affairs of the 
Company are covered in the Management Discussion and Analysis Report. 
 
CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS: 
There is no Change in the nature of the business of the Company done during the year under review. 
 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL: 
I. APPOINTMENT & RESIGNATION OF DIRECTORS: 
During the year under review, there was change in the composition board of directors of the 
company. Mr. Rajiv Dinesh Desai was appointed as an additional non-executive independent director 
of the company w.e.f. 01/11/2023. The present structure of Board of Directors is as follows: 
 

SR. NO. CATEGORY NAME OF DIRECTORS 

PROMOTER AND EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 

1. Chairman and Managing Director Mayur Mukundbhai Desai 

2. Director Sonal Mayur Desai 

3. Director Shaival Mayurbhai Desai 

NON EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 

4. Non Executive Independent Director Ashish Navnitlal Shah 

5. Non Executive Independent Director Ashish Desai 

6. Additional Non Executive Independent Director Rajiv Dinesh Desai 

 
II. RE-APPOINTMENT OF DIRECTOR: 
In accordance with the provisions of section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Shaival Mayurbhai 
Desai (DIN: 03553619), will retire by rotation at ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible, 
offers himself for reappointment and his brief profile is given in this report as notes to the notice. 
 
III. REGULARIZATION OF ADDITIONAL DIRECTOR: 
During the year under review, Mr. Rajiv Dinesh Desai was appointed as Additional Non-executive 
independent director w.e.f. 01/11/2023 and he will be regularized and appointed for period of five 
years at the ensuing Annual General Meeting subject to approval of the members and his brief 
profile is given in this report as notes to the notice. 
 
IV. DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS: 
The following directors are independent directors of the company in terms of Section 149(6) of the 
Act and Regulation 16(1) (b) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure requirements) Regulations 
2015; 
1. MR. ASHISH NAVNITLAL SHAH 
2. MR. ASHISH DESAI 
3. MR. RAJIV DINESH DESAI (w.e.f. 01/11/2023) 
  
The Company has received requisite declarations/ confirmations from all the above Directors 
confirming their independence. 
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 IV. COMPANY SECRETARY & COMPLIANCE OFFICER: 
Ms. Bhavya Maniyar, (ACS A62856) Company Secretary & Compliance Officer of the company has 
resigned with effect from 18th September, 2023 from the post of Company Secretary & Compliance 
Officer of the company due to pre-occupation. 
Mrs. Ankita Vivekkumar Shah, Company Secretary holding requisite qualification from the Institute 
of Company Secretaries of India, having Membership No. ACS 40326 has been appointed/ working as 
Company Secretary (KMP) & Compliance Officer of the company with effect from 1st February, 2024. 
 
V. CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER AND CHIEF OPERATING OFFICER: 
Ms. Varsha Deepakbhai Bhachani has been appointed as Chief Financial Officer of the company 
w.e.f. 29/06/2023 and Mr. Harshil Desai acts as Chief Operating Officer of the Company w.e.f. 
08/07/2022. 
 
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE: 
Since the Company is listed on SME Emerge Platform of NSE, by virtue of Regulation 15 of SEBI 
(Listing Obligation And Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015 the compliance with the 
corporate governance provisions as specified in regulations 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of sub 
regulation (2) of Regulation 46 and Para C, D and E of Schedule V are not applicable to the Company. 
Hence, Corporate Governance Report does not form part of this Annual Report. 
 
SUBSIDIARY, ASSOCIATES & JOINT VENTURE: 
The Company has no Subsidiary which exists or has ceased during the period under review. 
However, the Company has invested in Joint Ventures namely KCL- SRPL (JV- Bharuch & Deesa 
Project), KCL-SRPL (JV Kalol Project), MCC- SRPL(JV Palanpur Project) the details of which can be 
followed in the notes to the financial statements. The details are annexed herewith as per 
“Annexure -A” in FORM AOC-1. 
 
PUBLIC DEPOSIT: 
During the year under review your Company has neither accepted the deposit from public nor 
renewed the same and has neither defaulted in the repayment of deposits or payment of interest 
during the financial year as envisaged by Chapter V of the Companies Act, 2013. 
 
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY: 
As per the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, Corporate Social Responsibility 
activity (CSR Activity) is not applicable to the company.  
 
CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS 
/OUTGO: 
The Information pertaining to Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption, Foreign Exchange 
Earnings and Outgo as requires under section 134(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Rule 
8(3) of the Companies (Account) Rules, 2014 are not applicable, hence not mentioned. Moreover, 
during the year, the Company has no Foreign Exchange earnings and no foreign exchange outgo 
during the year.  
 
DISCLOSURES: 
I. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS AND ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES: 
During the year under review, contracts or arrangements entered into with the related party, as 
defined under section 2(76) of the Companies Act, 2013 were in the ordinary course of business and 
on arm’s length basis. Details of transactions pursuant to compliance of section 134(3)(h) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 are annexed herewith 
as per “Annexure-B” in FORM AOC-2. 
During the year the company has not entered into any materially significant related party 
transactions which may have potential conflict with the interest of the Company and stakeholders at 
large. Suitable disclosures as required are provided in AS-18 which is forming part of the notes to the 
financial statement. 
 
 

http://www.shaivalgroup.ooo/
http://www.shaivalgroup.ooo/
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II. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY: 
The Board has on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, framed a 
policy for selection and appointment of Directors, senior management personnel and their 
remuneration. Remuneration Policy of the Company acts as a guideline for determining, inter alia, 
qualification, positive attributes and independence of a Director, matters relating to the 
remuneration, appointment, removal and evaluation of the performance of the Director, Key 
Managerial Personnel and senior managerial personnel. Nomination and Remuneration Policy is 
annexed as “Annexure C” to this report and also placed on the Company’s website: 
www.shaivalgroup.ooo. 
 
PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES: 
The Company has no employee, who is in receipt of remuneration of Rs. 8,50,000 per month/- or Rs. 
1,02,00,000 per annum and hence, the company is not required to give information under Sub Rule 
2 and 3 of Rule 5 of Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 
2014.    
Further the following details form part of the Board’s Report: -  
i) Disclosure under Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial 
Personnel) Rules, 2014- “Annexure D” 
 
MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE 
COMPANY WHICH HAS OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR OF THE COMPANY 
TO WHICH THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT: 
No such material changes and commitments, affecting the financial position of the company have 
occurred between the end of financial year to which this Financial Statement relates and up to the 
date of Annual Report and hence no comments required. 
 
SIGNIFICANT & MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS: 
During the year, no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals 
impacting the going concern status and company’s operations in future. However, National Stock 
Exchange of India Limited has levied fine of Rs. 16,520 including GST for quarter ended 
December’2023 for delay in appointment/non-appointment of company secretary and compliance 
officer for a period 14 days pursuant to Regulation 6(1) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirement), Regulations, 2018 vide notice dated 11th March, 2024 which was duly paid by the 
company. Moreover, National Stock Exchange of India Limited has also levied fine of Rs. 36,580 
including GST for quarter ended March’2024 for delay in appointment/non-appointment of 
company secretary and compliance officer for period of 31 days pursuant to Regulation 6(1) of 
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement), Regulations, 2018 vide notice dated 27th 
May, 2024 which was duly paid by the company.  
 
CHANGES IN SHARES CAPITAL: 
There is no change in the authorised and paid up share capital of the company during the year under 
review. 
 
TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND/SHARES TO THE INVESTORS EDUCATION & PROTECTION 
FUND: 
Since last some years, the Company is not declaring any dividend. Therefore, it is not required to 
transfer any amount or shares to Investor Education and Protection Fund during the year. 
 
INSURANCE:  
All the assets of the company are adequately insured and the Company has developed proper 
system for taking insurance on all its insurable assets in order to mitigate the risk. 
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN: 
Pursuant to provisions of rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 
and Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 as amended, the extract of annual return in Form 
MGT-9 is not required to be annexed herewith in the report. The Company is having website and 
therefore, it will publish annual return on its website i.e. www.shaivalgroup.ooo after filing Form 
MGT-7 on MCA portal. 

http://www.shaivalgroup.ooo/
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AUDITORS: 
I. STATUTORY AUDITORS & AUDITORS’ REPORT:  
The statutory auditor namely, M/s. Jaimin Deliwala & Co., Chartered Accountants (FRN: 103861W) 
has been appointed as the statutory auditors of the company since 29th September, 2022 for a 
period of five years i.e. upto the Annual general meeting to be held in the financial year 2026-27 on 
such remuneration and terms and conditions as may be decided by the board. 
 
Ministry of Corporate Affairs, vide notification dated 7th May, 2018 has come with the amendment in 
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Amendment Rules, 2018 regarding non requirement of ratification 
of Auditor at every Annual General Meeting after his appointment as a Statutory Auditor of the 
Company. Therefore, ratification of appointment of auditor is not proposed in the ensuing Annual 
General Meeting. 
 
AUDITORS’ REPORT: 
The Auditors’ Report does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remark(s) on the 
financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024. The notes of accounts referred to in the 
auditors’ report are self explanatory and therefore do not require any further comments. 
 
II. SECRETARIAL AUDITOR AND SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT: 
Pursuant to the provisions of section 204 of the Act and The Companies [Appointment and 
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel] Rules, 2014, the Company has appointed M/s. Ronak Doshi 
& Associates, Practicing Company Secretary to undertake Secretarial Audit for the financial year 
ended on 31st March, 2024. Secretarial Audit Report is annexed as “Annexure E” as Form MR-3. The 
Board has duly reviewed the Secretarial Auditor’s Report and the observations and comments, 
appearing in the report are self-explanatory and do not call for any further explanation / clarification 
by the Board of Directors as provided under section 134 of the Act. 
 
III. CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS: 
Pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10) (i) of SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, A certificate from Shri Ronak D Doshi, 
Practicing Company Secretary certifying that none of the directors on the Board of the Company 
have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as directors of the Company 
by SEBI or MCA or any such statutory authority, it is enclosed as “Annexure F”. 
 
IV. INTERNAL CONTROL AUDITOR AND SYSTEM: 
Pursuant to the provisions of section 138 of the Companies Act and rules made there under, the 
company has its proper system of Internal Control and it regularly monitor the safeguarding of its 
assets, prevention and detection of frauds and errors and accuracy and completeness of accounting 
records including timely preparation of financial information. 
Mrs. Vikeeta Kaswala, Internal Auditor of the company, together with Statutory Auditor of the 
Company M/s. Jaimin Deliwala & Co. consults and reviews the effectiveness and efficiency of these 
systems and procedures to ensure that all the assets are protected against loss and that the financial 
and operational information is accurate and complete in all respects.  
 
ENVIRONMENT, HEALTH AND SAFETY: 
The Company accords the highest priority to Environment, Health and Safety. The management is 
constantly reviewing the safety standards of the employees and the management believes in the 
concept of sustainable development. 
 
MANAGING THE RISKS OF FRAUD, CORRUPTION AND UNETHICAL BUSINESS PRACTICES: 

i. Vigil Mechanism / Whistle Blower Policy: 
The Company has established vigil mechanism and framed whistle blower policy for Directors and 
employees to report concerns about unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud or violation of 
Company’s Code of Conduct or Ethics Policy. During the year, none of the matter having any 
unethical practices or behavior was reported to the Company. 
The Vigil Mechanism/Whistle Blower Policy can be accessed at the Company’s Website: 
www.shaivalgroup.ooo. 
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ii. Business Conduct Policy: 
The Company has framed “Business Conduct Policy”. Every employee is required to review and sign 
the policy at the time of joining and an undertaking shall be given for adherence to the Policy. The 
objective of the Policy is to conduct the business in an honest, transparent and in an ethical manner. 
The policy provides for anti-bribery and avoidance of other corruption practices by the employees of 
the Company. 
 
MEETINGS OF THE COMPANY: 
I. BOARD MEETINGS:  
The Board of Directors duly met at regular intervals during the mentioned financial year as per the 
Act with the gap between two board meetings not exceeding 120 days and in respect of those 
meetings proper notices were given and the proceedings were properly recorded and signed in the 
Minutes Book maintained for the purpose. The Company has conducted Six (6) Board meetings 
dated 19/05/2023, 28/06/2023, 01/09/2023, 18/09/2023, 26/10/2023 and 31/01/2024. 
 
Attendance of Board Meeting: 

 
II. COMMITTEES AND THEIR MEETINGS: 
 
A. AUDIT COMMITTEE:  
The constitution of Audit Committee includes Mr. Ashish Navnitlal Shah, Chairman and Mr. Ashish 
Desai and Mr. Mayur Mukundbhai Desai as members of the Audit Committee. The Company 
Secretary act as Secretary to the Meeting. The constitution of Audit Committee meets with the 
requirements under Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and any other regulatory provisions. 
The Committee periodically discussed the Financial Reporting process, reviewed the Financial 
Statements, and discussed the quality of the applied accounting principles and significant judgment 
that affected the Company’s Financial Statements. The audit Committee reviewed with adequacy of 
internal control systems with the management, statutory and internal auditors. 
 
Terms of Reference: 
The terms of reference of the Audit Committee include approving and implementing the audit 
procedures, reviewing financial reporting systems, internal control systems and control procedures 
and ensuring compliance with the regulatory guidelines under Section 177 of the Companies Act, 
2013 and any other regulatory provisions.    
 
Powers of the Audit Committee: 
The Audit Committee has powers that include the following: 

a) To investigate any activity of the Company within its terms of reference  
b) To seek information from any employee  
c) To obtain outside legal and other professional advice  
d) To secure attendance of outsiders with relevant expertise, if it considers   necessary. 

 
Audit committee meeting: 
The Audit Committee duly met at regular intervals during the mentioned financial year and in 
respect of which meetings proper notices were given and the proceedings were properly recorded 
and signed in the Minutes Book maintained for the purpose. The Company has conducted 4 (Four) 
meetings during the year dated 19/05/2023, 01/09/2023, 26/10/2023 and 31/01/2024. 
 

SR. NO. NAME OF DIRECTORS NO. OF BOARD MEETING 

HELD ATTENDED 

1. MR. MAYUR MUKUNDBHAI DESAI 6 6 

2. MRS. SONAL MAYUR DESAI 6 6 

3. MR. SHAIVAL MAYURBHAI DESAI 6 6 

4. MR. ASHISH NAVNITLAL SHAH 6 6 

5. MR. ASHISH DESAI 6 6 

6. MR. RAJIV DINESH DESAI 1 1 

mailto:shaivalgroup@gmail.com/
mailto:cs.shaival@gmail.com
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Attendance of Audit Committee Meeting: 
 

Sr. No. Name of Directors No. of Board Meeting 

Held Attended 

1. MR. ASHISH NAVNITLAL SHAH 4 4 

2. MR. ASHISH DESAI 4 4 

3. MR. MAYUR MUKUNDBHAI DESAI 4 4 

 
B. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE: 
The Nomination and Remuneration Committee is entrusted with the responsibility of finalizing the 
remuneration of Executive / Whole Time Directors as well as key managerial personnel.  
During the year under review, Mr. Shaival Desai has resigned as a member of the Nomination & 
Remuneration Committee w.e.f. 31/01/2024 and to meet with the requirements under Section 178 
of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (LODR) 
Regulation, 2015 of the Stock Exchanges, the Board had appointed of Mr. Rajiv Dinesh Desai, as a 
member of the committee w.e.f. 31/01/2024.  
 
So, the re-constituted Nomination and Remuneration Committee includes three (3) Non Executive 
Independent directors, namely Mr. Ashish Desai, Non Executive Independent Director as 
chairperson, Mr. Ashish Navnitlal Shah and Mr. Rajiv Dinesh Desai as members of the Committee. 
The Company Secretary of the company acts as the Secretary to the Nomination and Remuneration 
Committee. The re-constitution of Nomination and Remuneration Committee meets with the 
requirements under Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013.  
 
Nomination and Remuneration committee meeting: 
The Committee met 4 (Four) times during the year 2023-24 on 28/06/2023, 18/09/2023, 26/10/2023 
and 31/01/2024. It has complied with the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013. 
 
Attendance of Nomination and Remuneration Committee Meeting: 

 
C. STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE: 
The Board of Directors of the Company has constituted a Stakeholders Relationship Committee as 
per Companies Act, 2013. Presently, the Stakeholders Relationship Committee comprising of Mr. 
Ashish Desai, Chairman of the Committee, Mr. Ashish Navnitlal Shah and Mrs. Sonal M Desai are 
members of the Committee. 
 
They inter alia, approve issue of duplicate certificates and oversee and reviews all matters connected 
with the securities transfers. The Committee also looks into redressal of shareholders’ complaints 
relating to transfer of shares, non-receipts of balance sheet, non-receipt of declared dividends, etc. 
The Committee overseas the performance of the Registrar and Transfer Agents and recommends 
measures for overall improvement in the quality of investor services. 
 
The Company has designated the below cited e-mail ID of the Grievance Redressal Division / 
Compliance Officer to Ms. Bhavya Nileshbhai Patel, Company Secretary up to 18/09/2023 and Mrs. 
Ankita Vivekkumar Shah, Company Secretary w.e.f. 01/02/2024 exclusively for the purpose of 
registering complaints by investors. 
E-mail ID – shaivalgroup@gmail.com/ cs.shaival@gmail.com  
None of the request for transfers, dematerialization and re-materialization was pending for approval 
as on 31st March, 2024.  

Sr. No. Name of Directors No. of Board Meeting 

Held Attended 

1. MR. ASHISH NAVNITLAL SHAH 4 4 

2. MR. ASHISH DESAI 4 4 

3. MR. SHAIVAL DESAI 3 3 

4. MR. RAJIV DESAI 1 1 
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The Committee met 4 (Two) times during the year on 28/06/2023, 01/09/2023, 26/10/2023 and 
31/01/2024. 
Attendance of Stakeholder relationship Committee Meeting: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

III. INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS’ MEETING:  
During the year under review, a separate meeting of Independent Directors was held on 31ST 
January, 2024 inter alia, to discuss:  
1. Evaluation of performance of Non-Independent Directors and the Board of Directors as a whole, 
2. Evaluation of performance of the Chairman of the Company, taking into account the views of 
other Executive and Non-Executive Directors and  
3. Evaluation of the quality, content and timelines of flow of information between the Management 
and   the Board and that is necessary to effectively and reasonably perform its duties. 
All the Independent Directors were present at the meeting. 
 
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS:  
The relations with the laborers were cordially in nature. 
 
ACCOUNTING STANDARDS AND FINANCIAL REPORTING: 
The Company incorporates the accounting standards as and when issued by the Institute of 
Chartered Accountants of India. The Company Complied with the Stock Exchange and legal 
requirement concerning the Financial Statements at the time of preparing them for the Annual 
Report.  
 
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT: 
In terms of Regulation 34(3) and 53(f) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 the Management Discussion & Analysis Statement and the Auditors’ Certificate 
regarding Compliance of Conditions of Corporate Governance are part of this Annual Report. 
 
DEMATERIALISATION OF EQUITY SHARES: 
As per direction of the SEBI and National Stock Exchange Limited, the shares of the Public Company 
must be under compulsory Demat form. The Company has established connectivity with both the 
Depositories i.e. National Securities Depository Limited and Central Depository Services (India) 
limited and the Demat activation number allotted to the Company is ISIN: INE262S01010. Presently 
all the shares of the company i.e. 100% shares are held in electronic mode.   
 
DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (Prevention, 
Prohibition and Redressal Act, 2013): 
The Company has in place an Anti Sexual Harassment Policy in line with the requirements of The 
Sexual Harassment of Women at the Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013. 
Internal Complaints Committee (ICC) has been set up to redress complaints received regarding 
sexual harassment. All employees (permanent, contractual, temporary, trainees) are covered under 
this policy. Your Directors further state that no complaints regarding the sexual harassment were 
raised during the year. 
 
DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT: 
In accordance with the provision of section 134(5) the Board confirms and submits the Director’s 
Responsibility Statement:- 
a) in preparation of the Annual Accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed 
along with proper explanation relating to material departures; 
b) the Directors had selected such Accounting Policies and applied them consistently and made 
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the 

Sr. No. Name of Directors No. of Board Meeting 

Held Attended 

1. MR. ASHISH NAVNITLAL SHAH 2 2 

2. MR. ASHISH DESAI 2 2 

3. MRS. SONAL M DESAI 2 2 
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state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit or loss of the 
company for that period;  
c) the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate 
accounting records for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting 
fraud and other irregularities;  
d) the Directors had prepared the Annual Accounts on a going concern basis; and 
e) the directors, in the case of a listed company, had laid down internal financial controls to be 
followed by the company and that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating 
effectively.  
f) The directors had devised proper system to ensure compliance with the provision of all   
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively. 
 
PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186 AS PER 
COMPANIES ACT, 2013: 
The Company has not provided directly or indirectly any loan to any other person or body corporate 
or has given any guarantees or provide security in connection with loan to any other body corporate 
or person and acquire by way of subscription, purchase or otherwise, the securities of any other 
body corporate, exceeding sixty percent of its paid up capital, free reserves and securities premium 
account or one hundred percent of its free reserves and securities premium account, whichever is 
more and hence it is within the purview of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013. 
 
BOARD EVALUATION: 
Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and as per Regulations under SEBI (LODR), 
2015, the Board has carried out an annual performance evaluation of its own performance, the 
directors individually, as well as, the evaluation of the working of its Audit, Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee. The performance of the Board was evaluated by the Board after seeking 
feedback from all the Directors on the basis of the parameters/criteria, such as, degree of fulfillment 
of key responsibility by the Board, Board Structures and Composition, establishment and delineation 
of responsibilities to the Committees, effectiveness of Board processes, information and functioning, 
Board culture and dynamics and, Quality of relationship between the Board and the Management. 
The performance of the committees’ viz. Audit Committee and Nomination & Remuneration 
Committee was evaluated by the Board after seeking feedback from Committee members on the 
basis of parameters/criteria such as degree of fulfillment of key responsibilities, adequacy of 
committee composition, effectiveness of meetings, committee dynamics and, quality of relationship 
of the committee with the Board and the Management. The directors expressed their satisfaction 
with the evaluation process and outcome.  
The performance on Non- Independent Director, including Chairman was also evaluated by the 
Independent Directors at the separate meeting held of Independent Directors of the Company. 
 
FRAUD:  
The company officials have made investigation regarding the suspected fraud and given their report 
to the board and the audit committee. 
 
RISK MANAGEMENT SYSTEM: 
The Company has developed and implemented a risk management system which identifies, assess, 
monitor and mitigate various risks on continuation basis, which may threaten the existence of the 
Company. 
 
DISCLOSURE OF RELATIONSHIPS BETWEEN DIRECTORS INTER-SE:  

Name of directors  Relationship with other director 

Mr. Mayur Mukundbhai Desai Managing Director and self 

Mrs. Sonal Mayur Desai Director and wife of Mr. Mayur M Desai 

Mr. Shaival Mayurbhai Desai Director and  son of Mr. Mayur M Desai 

Mr. Ashish Navnitlal Shah None 

Mr. Ashish Desai None 

Mr. Rajiv Dinesh Desai None 
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ACKNOWLEDGMENT: 
Your Directors wish to place on record their sincere appreciation to the financial institutions, 
Company’s bankers and customers, vendors and investors for their continued support during the 
year.  
Your Directors are also pleased to record their appreciation for the dedication and contribution 
made by employees at all levels who through their competence and hard work have enabled your 
Company achieve good performance year after year and look forward to their support in future as 

well.   
 
Registered Office:                  By Order of the Board             
A/1, Maharaja Palace,       For, Shaival Reality Limited 
Near Vijay Cross Road, Navrangpura, 
Ahmedabad – 380009.  
                  Sd/-                                    Sd/-                  
                   MAYUR M. DESAI                        SHAIVAL M DESAI 
Date: August 26, 2024          Chairman & Managing Director      Director 
Place: Ahmedabad          DIN: 00143018                       DIN: 03553619  
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Annexure-A 

Form AOC-1 
(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129  

read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014) 
Statement containing salient features of the financial statement  

of subsidiaries/associate companies/joint ventures 
 
Part “A”: Subsidiaries 
(Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in Rs.) 
 

Sl. No. Particulars Details 

1. Name of the subsidiary  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
NOT APPLICABLE 

2. Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if 
different from the holding company’s reporting 
period 

3. Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last 
date of the relevant Financial year in the case of foreign 
subsidiaries 

4. Share capital 

5. Reserves & surplus 

6. Total assets 

7. Total Liabilities 

8. Investments 

9. Turnover 

10. Profit before taxation 

11. Provision for taxation 

12. Profit after taxation 

13. Proposed Dividend 

14. % of shareholding 

 
Notes: The following information shall be furnished at the end of the statement: 
Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations 
Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year. 
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Part “B”: Associates and Joint Ventures 

Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to 
Associate Companies and Joint Ventures 

  

1. Names of associates or joint ventures which are yet to commence operations-NA 

2. Names of associates or joint ventures which have been liquidated or sold during the 
year- NA 
 
 

Note: This Form is to be certified in the same manner in which the Balance Sheet is to be 

certified. 

 

  

 

 
  

Name of associates/Joint Ventures KCL-SRPL JV MCC SRPL- JV 

1. Latest audited Balance Sheet Date 31st March, 
2024 

31st March, 
2024 

   
2. Shares of Associate/Joint Ventures held by the company on 
the year end 

90% 90% 

No.   

Amount of Investment in Associates/Joint Venture 414.23 (585.19) 

Extend of Holding % 90% 90% 

3. Description of how there is significant influence These two are Joint Venture 
Entities in which the Company 
has invested. Section 2(6) of 
the Companies Act, 2013 
includes joint venture company 
under the definition of 
Associate Company, however 
all these entities are not 
Company formed under the 
Companies Act,1956/ 
2013.These all are AOP/BOI. 

4. Reason why the associate/joint venture is not consolidated  N.A. 

5.  Net worth attributable to shareholding as per latest audited 
Balance Sheet (Amount in thousands) 

4,474.20 381.00 

6.         Profit/Loss for the year (1928.58) (18.00) 

i. Considered in Consolidation (1928.58) (18.00) 

ii. Not Considered in Consolidation - - 
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Annexure-B 

FORM NO. AOC.2 

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company 
with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 

2013 including certain arms length transactions under third proviso thereto 

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and  

Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014) 

 

2. DETAILS OF MATERIAL CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENT OR TRANSACTIONS AT ARM'S LENGTH 
BASIS: 

Sr.  
No. 

Name(s) of 
the related 
party and 
nature of 
relationship 

Nature of 
Contracts/ 
arrangements
/Transactions 

Salient terms 
of contracts/ 
arrangement/
transactions 
including 
value, if any 
(Amount in 
thousands): 

Duration of 
Contracts/ 
arrangements/ 
Transactions 

Date(s) of 
approval by 
the Board 
and Audit 
Committee, 
if any 

Amount 
paid as 
advances
, if any 

1. Jyotsanaben 
M. Desai 

Director’s 
Relative 

Office Rent of 
Rs. 120.00 

From 1st April 
2023 to 31st 
March, 2024 

19/05/2023 NIL 

2. 
 

KCL – SRPL 
(JV) 

Joint Venture 
(90%) 

Investment  
Made of Rs. 
2036.61 

From 1st April 
2023 to 31st 
March, 2024 

19/05/2023 NIL 

Investment 
Return- NIL 

3 
 
 

Shaival 
Transport LLP 
 
 

LLP in which 
Directors of 
the company 
are 
Designated 
partners. 

Interest 
Income paid 
of Rs.         
1942.29 

From 1st April 
2023 to 31st 
March, 2024  

19/05/2023 NIL 
 
 

4 Bhavya 
Maniyar 

Company 
Secretary 
(KMP) 

Salary paid of 
Rs. 55.67 

From 1st April 
2023 to 31st 
March, 2024 

19/05/2023 NIL 
 

SR. NO. PARTICULARS DETAILS 

1. DETAILS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS OR 
TRANSACTIONS NOT AT ARM'S LENGTH BASIS 

THERE WERE NO 
TRANSACTIONS OR 
ARRANGEMENTS WHICH 
WERE NOT AT ARM’S LENGTH 
BASIS 

(a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship 

(b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions 

(c) Duration of the contracts/ arrangements/ transactions 

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or 
transactions including the value, if any 

(e) Justification for entering into such contracts or 
arrangements or transactions 

(f) Date(s) of approval by the Board 

(g) Amount paid as advances, if any 

(h) Date on which the special resolution was passed in 
general meeting as required under first proviso to 
section 188 
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5 Ankita Shah Company 
Secretary 
(KMP) 

Salary paid of 
Rs. 36.00 

From 1st April 
2023 to 31st 
March, 2024 

19/05/2023 NIL 
 

6 Harshil Desai  Chief 
operating 
officer  

Salary paid of 
Rs. 587.40 

From 1st April 
2023 to 31st 
March, 2024 

19/05/2023 NIL 

7 Varsha 
Bhachani  

Chief 
Financial 
Officer (KMP) 

Salary paid of 
Rs. 250.00 

From 1st April 
2023 to 31st 
March, 2024 

19/05/2023 NIL 
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                                       ANNEXURE C 

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY 
PREFACE: 
This Nomination and Remuneration Policy is being formulated in compliance with Section 178 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 read along with the applicable rules thereto and SEBI (Listing Obligations & 
Disclosure Requirement) Regulation 2015. 
 
PURPOSE: 
The purpose of the policy is to 

a) Comply with Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and applicable provisions of and SEBI 
(Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirement) Regulation 2015. 

b) Ensure that the level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to 
attract, retain and motivate directors of the quality required to run the company 
successfully; 

c) Ensure that the relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate 
performance benchmarks; and 

d) Ensure that the remuneration to directors, key managerial personnel and senior 
management involves a balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and long-
term performance objectives appropriate to the working of the company and its goals. 

 
DEFINITIONS: 

1. Remuneration: means any money or its equivalent given or passed to any person for services 
rendered by him and includes perquisites as defined under the Income-tax Act, 1961; 
 

2. Key Managerial Personnel: shall mean the officers of the Company as defined in Section 2(51) 
of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules prescribed there under. 
 

3. Senior Managerial Personnel: mean the personnel of the company who are members of its 
core management team excluding Board of Directors. Normally, this would comprise all members of 
management, of rank equivalent to General Manager and above, including all functional heads. 
 
ROLE OF THE COMMITTEE: 
The role of the NRC will be the following: 
 Identify persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in senior 

management in accordance with the criteria laid down, recommend to the Board their 
appointment and removal. 

 Carrying out evaluation of every director’s performance. 
 Formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of 

a director. 
 Recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the remuneration for the directors, key 

managerial personnel and other employees 
 Ensure that the level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract, 

retain and motivate directors of the quality required to run the company successfully; 
 Ensure that the relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate 

performance benchmarks; and 
 Ensure that remuneration to directors, key managerial personnel and senior management 

involves a balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and long-term 
performance objectives appropriate to the working of the company and its goals: 

 Such other matters as may from time to time be required by any statutory, contractual or 
other regulatory requirements to be attended to by such committee. 

 
APPOINTMENT AND REMOVAL OF DIRECTOR, KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL AND SENIOR 
MANAGEMENT: 
 

a) The Committee shall identify and ascertain the integrity, qualification, expertise and 
experience of the person for appointment as Director, KMP or at Senior Management level and 
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recommend his / her appointment, as per Company’s Policy. 

b) A person should possess adequate qualification, expertise and experience for the position he / 
she is considered for appointment. The Committee has authority to decide whether 
qualification, expertise and experience possessed by a person is sufficient / satisfactory for the 
position. 

c) The Company shall not appoint or continue the employment of any person as Managing 
Director or Whole- time Director who has attained the age of seventy years. Provided that the 
term of the person holding this position may be extended beyond the age of seventy years 
with the approval of shareholders by passing a special resolution. 

 
TERM/TENURE: 
a) Managing Director/Whole-time Director: 
 The Company shall appoint or re-appoint any person as its Executive Chairman, Managing 

Director for a term not exceeding five years at a time. No re-appointment shall be made 
earlier than one year before the expiry of term. 

 
b) Independent Director: 

 An Independent Director shall hold office for a term up to five consecutive years on the 
Board of the Company and will be eligible for re-appointment on passing of a special 
resolution by the Company and disclosure of such appointment in the Board's report. 

 No Independent Director shall hold office for more than two consecutive terms of upto 
maximum of 5 years each, but such Independent Director shall be eligible for appointment 
after expiry of three years of ceasing to become an Independent Director. 

 Provided that an Independent Director shall not, during the said period of three years, be 
appointed in or be associated with the Company in any other capacity, either directly or 
indirectly. 

 At the time of appointment of Independent Director it should be ensured that number of 
Boards on which such Independent Director serves is restricted to seven listed companies 
as an Independent Director and three listed companies as an Independent Director in case 
such person is serving as a Whole-time Director of a listed company or such other number 
as may be prescribed under the Act. 

 
EVALUATION: 
The Committee shall carry out evaluation of performance of Director, KMP and Senior Management 
Personnel yearly or at such intervals as may be considered necessary. 
 
REMOVAL: 
The Committee may recommend with reasons recorded in writing, removal of a Director, KMP or 
Senior Management Personnel subject to the provisions and compliance of the Companies Act, 
2013, rules and regulations and the policy of the Company. 
 
RETIREMENT: 
The Director, KMP and Senior Management Personnel shall retire as per the applicable provisions of 
the Act and the prevailing policy of the Company. The Board will have the discretion to retain the 
Director, KMP, Senior Management Personnel in the same position/ remuneration or otherwise even 
after attaining the retirement age, for the benefit of the Company. 
 
POLICY FOR REMUNERATION TO DIRECTORS/KMP/SENIOR MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL: 
 
1) Remuneration to Managing Director / Whole-time Directors: 

a) The Remuneration/ Commission etc. to be paid to Managing Director / Whole-time 
Directors, etc. shall be governed as per provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made 
there under or any other enactment for the time being in force and the approvals obtained 
from the Members of the Company. 
b)   The Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall make such recommendations to the 
Board of Directors, as it may consider appropriate with regard to remuneration to Managing 
Director / Whole-time Directors. 
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2) Remuneration to Non- Executive / Independent Directors: 

a) The Non-Executive / Independent Directors may receive sitting fees and such other 
remuneration as may be approved by the Board of Directors and permissible under the 
provisions of Companies Act, 2013. The amount of sitting fees shall be such as may be 
recommended by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and approved by the Board 
of Directors. 

b) All the remuneration of the Non- Executive / Independent Directors (excluding 
remuneration for attending meetings as prescribed under Section 197 (5) of the Companies 
Act, 2013) shall be subject to ceiling/ limits as provided under Companies Act, 2013 and rules 
made there under or any other enactment for the time being in force. The amount of such 
remuneration shall be such as may be recommended by the Nomination and Remuneration 
Committee and approved by the Board of Directors or shareholders, as the case may be. 

c) An Independent Director shall not be eligible to get Stock Options and also shall not be 
eligible to participate in any share based payment schemes of the Company. 

d) Any remuneration paid to Non- Executive / Independent Directors for services rendered 
which are of professional in nature shall not be considered as part of the remuneration for the 
purposes of clause (b) above if the following conditions are satisfied: 

a. The Services are rendered by such Director in his capacity as the professional; and 

b. In the opinion of the Committee, the director possesses the requisite qualification for 
the practice of that profession. 
 

3) Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management: 
(a) The remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management shall consist of 

fixed pay and incentive pay, in compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 
and in accordance with the Company’s Policy. 

(b) The Fixed pay shall include monthly remuneration. 
(c) The Incentive pay shall be decided based on the balance between performance of the 

Company and performance of the Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management, to 
be decided annually or at such intervals as may be considered appropriate. 

 
AUTHORITY FOR APPROVAL OF POLICY: 
The Board shall have the authority for approval of this policy in pursuance to this Regulation. 
 
AUTHORITY TO MAKE ALTERATIONS TO THE POLICY: 
The Board is authorized to make such alterations to this Policy as considered appropriate, subject, 
however, to the condition that such alterations shall be in consonance with the provisions of the 
Acts and Regulations. 
 
EFFECTIVE DATE: 
The policy will be effective with effect from the date of approval by the Board. 
 
DISCLAIMER: 
Nothing contained in this Policy shall operate in derogation of any law for the time being in force or 
of any other regulation in force. 
In any circumstance where the terms of this Policy differ from any applicable law governing the 
Company, such applicable law will take precedence over this Policy and procedures until such time 
as this Policy is modified in conformity with the Applicable Law. 
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ANNEXURE D 
DISCLOSURE UNDER RULE 5 OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF 
MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014 

 
A. The ratio of remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of the employees of 

the Company for the financial year 2023-24: 

Sr. 
No. 

Name of the Director Remuneration Median 
Remuneration 

Ratio 

1. MAYUR MUKUNDBHAI 
DESAI 

0.00 1,52,834 0 

2. SONAL MAYUR DESAI 0.00 1,52,834 0 

3. SHAIVAL MAYURBHAI 
DESAI 

0.00 1,52,834 0 

 
B. The percentage increase in remuneration of each Director, Chief Financial Officer, Chief Executive 
officer, Company Secretary or Manager, if any, in the financial year 2023-24. 

 
C. The percentage increase/decrease in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year 
2023-24: 56.21% (Previous year median 3,49,000) 
 
D. The number of permanent employees (Except Directors) on the rolls of the Company in the 
Financial Year 2023-24: 3 
 
E. Average percentile increases already made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial 
personnel in the last financial year and its comparison with the percentile increase in the managerial 
remuneration and justification thereof and point out if there are any exceptional circumstances for 
increase in the managerial remuneration; 
 Average remuneration increase for non-managerial personnel of the Company during the 
financial year was 57.22% and the average remuneration decrease for the managerial personnel 
was 100%. Remuneration increase or decrease depends on the Company’s performance as a 
whole, individual performance level and also market benchmarks. 
 
F.  Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the Company; 
It is affirmed that the remuneration paid is as per the remuneration policy of the Company. 
  

Sr. No. Name of the Director Designation % Increase/ Decrease 

1. MAYUR MUKUNDBHAI DESAI MANAGING 
DIRECTOR 

(100%) 

2. SONAL MAYUR DESAI DIRECTOR (100%) 

3. SHAIVAL MAYURBHAI DESAI DIRECTOR (100%) 

4. VARSHA DEEPAKBHAI BACHANI CHIEF FINANCIAL 
OFFICER 

100% 

5. Bhavya Patel COMPANY 
SECRETARY & 
COMPLIANCE 
OFFICER   

Nil 

mailto:csronakdoshi@yahoo.com
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     RONAK DOSHI & ASSOCIATES 
Practicing Company Secretary 

PHONE: 079-40026633 M: +91-9033009739 EMAIL: csronakdoshi@yahoo.com 
802, Mahakant Complex, Opp. V.S. Hospital, Ellis bridge, Ahmedabad-380 006   

================================================================================= 

ANNEXURE E 

MR-3 
Secretarial Audit Report  

For the Financial year ended on 31st March 2024 
[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the 

Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014] 
 
To, 
The Members 
SHAIVAL REALITY LIMITED  
A/1, Maharaja Palace, Near Vijay Cross Road,  
Navrangpura, Ahmedabad-380009, Gujarat 
 
I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the 
adherence to good corporate practices by SHAIVAL REALITY LIMITED (hereinafter called “the 
Company”). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for 
evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.  
 
Based on my verification of the Company’s Books, Papers, Minute Books, Forms and Returns filed 
and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, 
its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, I hereby 
report that in my opinion, the Company has, during the financial year ended on 31st March, 2024 
complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper 
Board processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the 
reporting made hereinafter: 
 
1. I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records 
maintained by SHAIVAL REALITY LIMITED (“The Company”) as given in Annexure I for the financial 
year ended on 31st March, 2024 according to the provisions of: 
 

I. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Rules made thereunder to the extent applicable; 
II. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the Rules made thereunder; 

III. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder; 
IV. The Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the Rules and Regulations made 

thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and 
External Commercial Borrowings (However, no foreign transaction was done by the 
Company hence not applicable); 

V. The Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’) and the Regulations and 
Guidelines prescribed there under:- 

a) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) 
Regulations, 2011; 

b) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015; 
c) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015 and 
d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer 

Agents) Regulations, 1993, regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client; 
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2. Provisions of the following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and 
Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’) were not applicable to the Company during the audit 
period under report:- 
 

a) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock 
Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999; 

b) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 
2008; 

c) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; 
d) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998; and 
e) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014,  
f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2009; 
 
3. I have been informed by the Company that there are no specific laws applicable to the Company 
considering the nature of its business. 
 
4. I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 

i. Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India under the 
provisions of Companies Act, 2013; and 

ii. The (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 
 
During the year under review the company has mostly complied with the provisions of Act, rules, 
regulations, guidelines, standards etc applicable from time to time and has also complied with Listing 
Obligations of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 
 
I further report that: 
The Board of Directors of the Company was duly constituted with proper balance of Executive 
Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. Regulation 17 to 27 of Chapter IV of 
SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 are not applicable to SME Listed Entity.   
 
Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes 
on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining 
further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful 
participation at the meeting. During the period under review, all the decisions in the Board Meetings 
were carried out unanimously in compliance with the provisions of the Act.  
 
I have relied on the representation made by the Company, its officers and Reports of the Statutory 
Auditor for system and mechanism framed by the Company for compliances under other Acts, Laws 
and Regulations applicable to the Company as listed in Annexure II. 
 
I further report that based on the information received from management and records maintained 
there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and 
operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, 
regulations and guidelines. 
 
I further report that during the audit period the Company has no specific events/actions having a 
major bearing on the Company’s Affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, regulations, 
guidelines, standards etc. 
 
MATTER OF EMPHASIS: 
National Stock Exchange of India Limited has levied fine of Rs. 16,520 including GST for quarter 
ended December’2023 for delay in appointment/non-appointment of company secretary and 
compliance officer for a period 14 days pursuant to Regulation 6(1) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirement), Regulations, 2018 vide notice dated 11th March, 2024 which was duly paid 
by the company. 
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Moreover, National Stock Exchange of India Limited has also levied fine of Rs. 36,580 including GST 
for quarter ended March’2024 for delay in appointment/non-appointment of company secretary 
and compliance officer for period of 31 days pursuant to Regulation 6(1) of SEBI (Listing Obligations 
and Disclosure Requirement), Regulations, 2018 vide notice dated 27th May, 2024 which was duly 
paid by the company. 
 
                   For, Ronak Doshi & Associates 
Date: August 26, 2024 Practicing Company Secretary 
Place: Ahmedabad 
UDIN: A023712F001007662      
                 Sd/- 
                 Ronak D Doshi 
                 Proprietor 
                 Practicing Company Secretary 
                 Membership No. 23712 
                C.P.  No. 12725 
              
  

mailto:csronakdoshi@yahoo.com
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RONAK DOSHI & ASSOCIATES 
Practicing Company Secretary 

PHONE: 079-40026633 M: +91-9033009739 EMAIL: csronakdoshi@yahoo.com 
802, Mahakant Complex, Opp. V.S. Hospital, Ellis bridge, Ahmedabad-380 006    

================================================================================= 

To, 
The Members, 
SHAIVAL REALITY LIMITED 
A/1, MAHARAJA PALACE, NEAR VIJAY CROSS ROAD, NAVRANGPURA,  
AHMEDABAD-380009, GUJARAT  
 
My Secretarial Audit Report of even date is to be read along with this letter. 
 
   Management’s Responsibility: 
1. It is the responsibility of the management of the company to maintain secretarial records, 
devise proper systems, to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and 
regulations and to ensure that the systems are adequate and operate effectively. 
 
 Auditor’s Responsibility:  
2. My responsibility is to express opinion on these secretarial records, systems, standards and 
procedures based on my audit. 
3. Whenever, required, we have obtained the management’s representation about the 
compliance of law, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.  
 
Disclaimer:  
4.  The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future visibility of the Company nor 
of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the 
Company. 
 

 
 
                  For, Ronak Doshi & Associates 
Date: August 26, 2024 Practicing Company Secretary 
Place: Ahmedabad 
UDIN: A023712F001007662      
                 Sd/- 
                 Ronak D Doshi 
                 Proprietor 
                 Practicing Company Secretary 
                 Membership No. 23712 
                C.P.  No. 12725 
            

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

mailto:csronakdoshi@yahoo.com
http://www.mca.gov.in/
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 RONAK DOSHI & ASSOCIATES 
Practicing Company Secretary 

PHONE: 079-40026633 M: +91-9033009739 EMAIL: csronakdoshi@yahoo.com 
802, Mahakant Complex, Opp. V.S. Hospital, Ellis bridge, Ahmedabad-380 006 

================================================================================== 

                    ANNEXURE F 
CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS 

(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10) (i) of the  
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015) 

To, 
The Members, 
SHAIVAL REALITY LIMITED 
A/1, MAHARAJA PALACE, NEAR VIJAY CROSS ROAD, NAVRANGPURA,  
AHMEDABAD-380009, GUJARAT  
 
I have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the 
Directors of SHAIVAL REALITY LIMITED having CIN L45201GJ1996PLC029311 and having registered 
office at A/1, Maharaja Palace, Near Vijay Cross Road, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad-380009  
(hereinafter referred to as ‘the Company’), produced before me by the Company for the purpose of 
issuing this Certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 
10(i) of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015. 
 
In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the verifications (including 
Directors Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in as considered necessary 
and explanations furnished to me by the Company & its officers, I hereby certify that none of the 
Directors on the Board of the Company as stated below for the Financial Year ending on 31st March, 
2024 have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors of 
companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, or any such 
other Statutory Authority. 
 
 Sr. 
No. 

 Name of Director DIN  Date of appointment in Company 

1 Mayur Mukundbhai Desai 00143018 01/08/1996 
(has been re-appointed as Managing Director 
w.e.f. 17/01/2020) 

2 Sonal Mayur Desai 00125704 30/06/2005 

3 Shaival Mayurbhai Desai 03553619 27/06/2011 

4 Ashish Navnitlal Shah 00089075 16/01/2015 
(has been re-appointed as Independent 
Director w.e.f. 17/01/2020) 

5 Ashish Desai 01556047 16/01/2015 
(has been re-appointed as Independent 
Director w.e.f. 17/01/2020) 

6 Rajiv Dinesh Desai 10367903 01/11/2023 
 (appointed as additional non-executive 
independent Director) 
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Ensuring the eligibility of for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is the 
responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on 
these based on our verification. This certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of 
the Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the 
affairs of the Company. 
 
                  For, Ronak Doshi & Associates 
Date: August 26, 2024               Practicing Company Secretary 
Place: Ahmedabad 
UDIN: A023712F001007684      
                 Sd/- 
                 Ronak D Doshi 
                 Proprietor 
                 Practicing Company Secretary 
                 Membership No. 23712 
                C.P.  No. 12725  
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 

A. BUSINESS OVERVIEW: 
Shaival Reality Limited (hereinafter referred as ‘SRL’) is a reputed Gujarat based company having its 
presence in the construction industry and transportation sector since many decades. SRL was 
incorporated as Shaival Reality Private Limited Company under the provisions of the Companies Act, 
1956 on April 10, 1996 and is converted into a Public Limited Company w.e.f. February 04, 2015, 
listed on the SME Emerge Platform of the National Stock Exchange. 
 

BUSINESS HIGHLIGHTS: 
Turnover/Total Revenue (Amount in thousands):  
During the year 2023-24, the Company has generated total revenue of Rs.42809.51 on standalone 
basis and Rs. 44080.02 on consolidated basis as compared to Rs. 99682.97 on standalone basis and 
Rs. 102740.06 on consolidated basis of the previous year 2022-23.   
 
Employee Benefit Expenses (Amount in thousands): 
As per Standalone basis, Employees’ Benefit Expenses is Rs. 935.76 during the year as against Rs. 
3332.30 during the previous year and as per consolidated accounts, Employees’ Benefit Expenses is 
Rs. 936.57 during the year as against Rs. 3813.85 during the previous year.   
 
Finance Cost (Amount in thousands): 
As per Standalone and consolidated basis, the finance cost of the Company is Nil in both current and 
previous year.  
 
Depreciation (Amount in thousands):  
As per Standalone basis, depreciation and amortization expenses is Rs. 344.52 as against Rs. 8584.37 
during the previous year. According to consolidated audit report, depreciation and amortization 
expense is Rs. 1522.54 as against Rs. 8769.04 during the previous year.  
  
Provision for Tax (Amount in thousands): 
The Company has not made any provision towards current tax for the financial year 2023-24. 
However, it has provided for the deferred tax of Rs. (866.12) for the year 2023-24 and Rs. (3255.26) 
in the previous year on standalone as well as consolidated basis.  
  
Profit/Loss after Tax (Amount in thousands): 
As per Standalone and Consolidated basis, the company has earned a profit of Rs. 25,166.48 during 
the year as against Profit of Rs. 67,075.83 during the previous year. 
 
Earnings per Share: 
Basic and diluted earnings per share as per standalone and consolidated basis for the current year 
worked out to Rs. 2.17 as against Rs. 5.80 during the previous year. 
 
FINANCIAL CONDITION (Amount in thousands): 
 Non Current Liabilities: 
The Company’s Non Current Liabilities includes other long term liabilities of Rs. 250.00 as at 31st 
March 2024 as against Long Term Borrowings of Rs. 433.72 and Other long term liabilities of Rs. 
1904.00 as at 31st March 2023 On Standalone basis and The Company’s Non Current Liabilities 
includes long term borrowings Rs. 713.12 and other long term liabilities of Rs. 250.00 as at 31st 
March 2024 as against Long Term Borrowings of Rs. 433.72 and Other long term liabilities of Rs. 
1904.00 as at 31st March 2023 On consolidated basis. 
 
 Current Liabilities:  
Company’s Current Liabilities includes Other Current Liabilities of Rs. 3.80 and trade payable Rs. 
126.13 aggregating to Rs. 129.93 as at 31st March 2024 as against Rs. 848.82 during the previous 
year (On Standalone basis). 
Company’s Current Liabilities includes Trade Payables of Rs. 1222.77 and Other Current Liabilities of 
Rs. 3.80 aggregating to Rs. 1226.57 as at 31st March 2024 as against Rs. 1972.27 during the previous 
year (On Consolidated basis). 
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 Non current Assets: 
Non Current assets at the end of the year is Rs. 144,003.81 as against Rs. 123,149.81 during the 
previous year on the standalone basis whereas non current assets amounted to Rs. 142,801.70 in 
current year as against Rs. 123,032.63 in the previous year on a consolidated basis as the company 
has liquidated some of its non current investments and fixed assets.  
 
 Current Assets:  
During the year, the Company has current assets of Rs. 14,046.24 in current year as against Rs. 
12,540.36 during the previous year on the standalone basis whereas current assets amounted to Rs. 
17,058.09 in current year as against Rs. 13,781.00 during the previous year on the consolidated 
basis. 
 

B.  INDUSTRY STRUCTURES, DEVELOPMENT, OPPURTUNITIES & OUTLOOK: 
For F.Y.2024-25, growth, while still healthy, may see a moderation to 6.8%-7% as per various 
estimates due to high interest rates and lower fiscal impulse would temper demand and the net tax 
impact would normalize. Also, the uneven economic growth of some trading partners and escalation 
of geopolitical uncertainties can drag down exports. 
The World Bank expects India to grow by 6.6% in F.Y. 2024-25 after an estimated growth of 7.5% in 
the previous financial year. 
 
REAL ESTATE SECTOR: 
In F.Y. 2024, the real estate sector saw remarkable growth, driven by strong housing demand, stable 
interest rates, and a robust economy. Real estate investments in India reached $5.1 billion, with a 
substantial portion allocated to land acquisitions, representing 40% of total investments. This trend 
expanded to tier 2 and tier 3 cities, highlighting real estate’s attractiveness as an investment avenue, 
including options like direct purchases, Real-Estate-Investment-Trusts (REITs), and Mortgage-backed-
Securities (MBS).  
 
F.Y. 2024 was a milestone year for India’s real estate sector, with record-breaking sales and 
sustained growth. Despite a notable increase in new launches, inventory levels remained stable or 
decreased in tier-1 cities, highlighting strong demand. The residential segment excelled, driven by 
stable interest rates, a robust economy, and evolving consumer preferences. The demand for 
Commercial office space recovered from slowdown induced by remote work trends and global 
economic slowdown, while the retail real estate sector experienced a robust revival, surpassing pre-
pandemic consumption levels.  
 

Budget 2024 – takeaways 

This year's union budget was supportive to fostering long term growth in India's real estate sector, 

emphasizing urban infrastructure development and the digital economy. The Government's 

heightened emphasis on infrastructure capital expenditure sets a favorable backdrop for real estate 

opportunities. Key measures in this regard include: 

 

Inclusive Development  

Despite COVID-19 challenges, PMAY (Rural) is close to its three crore houses target, with plans for 

two crores more houses in five years. The PMAY scheme for affordable housing includes PMAY 

(Urban) and PMAY (Rural), with a total allocation of ₹80,671 crore, of which ₹54,500 crore is for 

PMAY (Rural). PM-SVANidhi successfully supported 78 lakh street vendors with credit. The 

government aims for holistic development, envisioning 'Viksit Bharat' by 2047. 

 
Housing  
The PM Awas Yojana announced plans for 2 crore houses in the future, but details about the urban 
wing were lacking. Additionally, a target of 1 crore houses for rooftop solarization was set, offering 
urban households 300 units of free electricity monthly. The Budget highlighted a new scheme for 
middle-class urban residents in rented housing, slums, chawls, or unauthorized colonies, allowing 
them to buy or build their own homes. 
 Urban Reforms  
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The ongoing municipal reforms featured an incentivization package and a fifty-year loan to states, 
with a focus on capital project utilization and urban planning reforms to boost municipal bond 
creditworthiness. 
 

C.    SEGMENTWISE FINANCIAL & OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE: 
SRL operates mainly in two segments of revenue – Construction & Renting. The details on financial 
performance of the same forms the part of the Financial Statements and is been time to time 
disclosed to the Stock Exchange. 
 

D.  SWOT ANALYSIS: 
The Company is nowhere ignorant about the risks and threats encounter in these highly competitive 
and volatile sectors and even can’t deny the speculation rose due to the frequent changes in the 
legal, economic and fiscal policies by the Government among the consumers, investors and 
stakeholders. 
 
a) RISK AND CHALLENGES ARE: 

 In Construction Segment: 

• Regulatory Hurdles- The real estate industry is subject to extensive regulation, and any 
negative adjustments in governmental policies or the regulatory framework can negatively 
influence the sector's performance. Significant delays in procedures related to acquiring land, 
determining land use, initiating projects, and obtaining construction approvals are common. 
Changes in policy applied retrospectively, along with regulatory obstacles, could affect 
profitability and diminish the appeal of both the sector and the companies active within it. 

• Monetary Tightening and Funding Issues- The budding economic revival, coupled with 
potential increases in interest rates, may pose challenges for the real estate sector shortly.  

• Higher housing loan costs and an escalation in financing costs for developers, who are already 
contending with margin pressures due to the rising prices of commodities, could have 
implications. 

• Shortage of Manpower & Technology- As the country's second-largest employment provider, 
the real estate sector relies significantly on manual labor. The pandemic severely impacted 
this sector due to labor shortages, disrupting project completion schedules. Consequently, 
there's a pressing need for the adoption of alternative construction methods that are less 
dependent on manual labor and more on technology. 

• Climate Change-Due to physical climate change the infrastructure gets damaged at 
construction sites, disruptions to logistics routes, and decreased workforce efficiency due to 
heat waves.  

• On the other hand, transitional risks emerge from the transition towards a low-carbon 
economy, manifesting across four key categories: reputational, market, technology, and 
policy. 

 
 In Rent Segment: 

 Vacation of properties by the current tenants with intent to have owned estate. 

 Economic Downturn due to changes in fiscal policies 

 Massive Competition mainly regarding the supply of space/properties. 

 Inaccurate Scrutiny of the roots of the tenants, etc. 
 
B)  STRENGTH: 
SRL is very much optimistic about its growth, expansion and strong hold in years to come. The basic 

strength which drives the organizational potential are: 
 
1. Experienced board members & active team 
2. Collaborative relationship with the stakeholders & investors 
3. Curiosity, Innovation and inclination towards technological advancement 
4. Calculative Risk taking approach. 
5. Customer centricity 
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E. HUMAN RESOURCES MANGEMENT: 
Management is successfully indulge in building experienced team and nurtures them to be leaders. 
The HR Department is specifically monitored by our Senior Management with an aim to build trust, 
integrity, teamwork, innovation, performance and partnership. Various Departments are headed by 
Professional Qualified Personal, helping our business to remain competitive, achieve greater success 
and newer milestone. 
 
F.  RISKS AND CONCERNS: 
Your company is mainly focusing on manpower and the intelligence. Apart from the risk on account 
of governmental policies and regulatory changes, business of the company are exposed to certain 
operating business risks, which is mitigated by regular monitoring and corrective actions. The 
company has taken necessary measures to safe guard its assets and interest etc.  
 
G. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY: 
As per the provision of Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has devised a proper 
system to check the internal controls and functioning of the activities and recommend ways of 
improvement. Internal Audit is carried out on timely and the report is placed in the Audit Committee 
Meeting and Board meeting for consideration and directions. The internal financial controls with 
reference to financial statements as designed and implemented by the Company. During the year 
under review, no material or serious observation is received from the Internal auditor of the 
Company for inefficiency and inadequacy of such controls. 
 
FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENT: 
The report contains forward-looking statements, identified by words like ‘plans’, ‘expects’, ‘will’, 
‘anticipates’, ‘believes’, ‘intends’, ‘projects’, ‘estimates’ and so on. All statements that address 
expectations or projections about the future, but not limited to the Company’s strategy for growth, 
market position, expenditures and financial results, are forward-looking statements. Since these are 
based on certain assumptions and expectations of future events, the Company cannot guarantee 
that these are accurate or will be realized. The Company’s actual results, performance or 
achievements could thus differ from those projected in any forward-looking statements. The 
Company assumes no responsibility to publicly amend, modify or revise any such statements on the 
basis of subsequent developments, information or events. The Company disclaims any obligation to 
update these forward-looking statements, except as may be required by law. 

 



SHAIVAL REALITY LIMITED                                           CIN: L45201GJ1996PLC02931 

28th Annual Report 2023-24 

GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION 

TWENTY EIGHTH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING: 
Date:     26th Day of September, 2024 
Time:    3.00 P.M. 
Venue: A/1, Maharaja Palace, Near Vijay Cross Road, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad-380009,     Gujarat 

LISTING OF EQUITY SHARES ON STOCK EXCHANGES:  
National Stock Exchange Limited, Mumbai-SME SEGMENT (NSE Emerge), Exchange Plaza, Plot No. 
C/1, G Block, Bandra-Kurla Complex, Bandra (E), Mumbai -400051, Maharashtra.  

Annual listing fees for the year 2024-2025 has been paid to the National Stock Exchange Limited. The 
Company has paid Annual Custodial Fees for the year 2024-2025, as applicable, to Central 
Depository Services (India) Limited [CDSL] and National Securities Depository Limited [NSDL]. 

STOCK CODE: 
National Stock Exchange Limited (NSE EMERGE)                     : SHAIVAL 
Demat ISIN Number in NSDL & CDSL for Equity Shares         : INE262S01010 
 
MEANS OF COMMUNICATION: 
The Company regularly intimates half yearly un-audited as well as yearly audited financial results to 
the Stock Exchanges, immediately after the same are taken on record by the Board. These results are 
normally published to NSE SME PLATFORM (NSE EMERGE) as well on the website of the company. 

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETINGS: 

Location, Date and Time for last three Annual General Meetings were as follows: 

YEAR LOCATION DATE TIME 
2020-21 A/1, Maharaja Palace, Near Vijay Cross 

Road, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad-380009 
29/09/2021 3.00 p.m. 

2021-22 A/1, Maharaja Palace, Near Vijay Cross 
Road, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad-380009 

29/09/2022 3.00 p.m. 

2022-23 A/1, Maharaja Palace, Near Vijay Cross 
Road, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad-380009 

27/09/2023 3.00 p.m. 

INVESTORS COMPLAINTS DETAILS: 

Quarter-wise Summery of Investors’ Complaints received and resolved to the satisfaction of the 
shareholders during the financial year 2023-2024.  

Quarter Period Complaints 
Position at 

the beginning 
of the quarter 

Complaints 
received 

during the 
quarter 

Complaints 
resolved 

during the 
quarter  

Complaints 
pending at 

the end of the 
quarter From To 

01/04/2023 30/06/2023 0 0 0 0 

01/07/2023 30/09/2023 0 0 0 0 

01/10/2023 31/12/2023 0 0 0 0 

01/01/2024 31/03/2024 0 0 0 0 

Total 0 0 0 0 

Complaint pending at beginning of the year            =  0 

Complaint received during the year                          =  0 

Complaint resolved during the year                          =  0 

Complaint pending at the end of the year               =  0 
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SHARE TRANSFER / DEMAT SYSTEM: 
All the shares related work is being undertaken by our R & T Agent, Bigshare Services Private 
Limited, New Delhi. To expedite the process of share transfer, transmission, split, consolidation, re-
materialization and de-materialization etc. of securities of the Company, the Board of Directors has 
delegated the power of approving the same to the Company’s R & T Agent under the supervision 
and control of the Compliance Officer Ms. Bhavya Nileshbhai Patel till 18/09/2023, and Mrs. Ankita 
Vivekkumar Shah w.e.f. 01/02/2024 who are placing a summary statement of transfer / transmission 
etc. of securities of the Company at the meeting of the Board. 

Share lodged for transfer at the R & T Agents address are normally processed and approved   within 
15 days from the date of its receipt, subject to the documents been valid and complete in all respect. 
The investors / shareholders grievances are also taken-up by our R & T Agent. 

The Company has obtained and filed with the Stock Exchange(s), the yearly certificate from a 
Company Secretary in Practice as required Clause 40(9) & 40(10) of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 
 
DE- MATERIALIZATION OF SHARES AND LIQUIDITY:  
The Company’s Shares are in compulsory Demat mode and as on 31st March, 2024 all the shares i.e. 
100% Equity shares of the company are held in dematerialized Form.  
 
OUTSTANDING GDR/DR/WARRANTS OR ANY CONVERTIBLE INSTRUMENTS- NOT APPLICABLE. 
 
DISTRIBUTION SCHEDULE AND SHAREHOLDING PATTERN AS ON 31ST MARCH, 2024 
Distribution Schedule: 

SHAREHOLDING (IN RUPEES) No. of 
Shareholders 

% of 
Total 

Shares Amount 
(Rs.) 

% of 
Total 

5001 – 10000 2 6.8966         12000 0.01 

30001 – 40000 1 3.4483         36000 0.03 

50001 – 100000 13 44.8276       936000 0.81 

100001 – 999999999999999 13 44.8276 114756000 99.15 

TOTAL 29 100.00 115740000 100.00 

 
Shareholding Pattern: 

Sr. 
No. 

Category As on March 31, 2024 As on March 31, 2023 

Nos. of  
Shares held 

Voting  
Strength 

% 

Nos. of  
Shares held 

Voting  
Strength 

% 

1 Promoters 8406000 72.63 8406000 72.63 

2 Mutual Fund & UTI 0 0.00 0 0.00 

3 Bank, Financial Institutions (FI's), 
Insurance Companies 

0 0.00 0 0.00 

4 Foreign Institutional Investors (FII's) 0 0.00 0 0.00 

5 Private Bodies Corporate 2325600 20.09 2325600 20.09 

6 Indian Public 842400 7.28 842400 7.28 

7 Clearing Member 0 0.00 0 0.00 

8 Others (Non Resident Indians) 0 0.00 0 0.00 

Total 11574000 100.00      11574000 100.00 
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Address for correspondence:  

 
RECONCILIATION OF SHARE CAPITAL AUDIT REPORT: 
The Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit Report of the Company prepared in terms of SEBI Circular 
No. D&CC/FITTC/CIR-16/2002 dated December 31, 2002 reconciling the total shares held in both the 
depositories, viz NSDL and CDSL with the total issued / paid-up capital of the Company were placed 
before the Board of Directors every quarter and also submitted to the National Stock Exchange – 
SME (EMERGE) every quarter. 
 
COMPLIANCE BY THE COMPANY:  
The Company has complied with all the mandatory requirements of the Listing Agreement with the 
National Stock Exchange – SME (EMERGE), regulations and guidelines of SEBI (LODR), Regulation 
2015. Further, during last three years, no penalties or strictures are imposed on the Company by the 
Stock Exchange or SEBI or any statutory authority, on any matter related to capital markets. 
However, National Stock Exchange of India Limited has levied fine of Rs. 16,520 including GST for 
quarter ended December’2023 for delay in appointment/non-appointment of company secretary 
and compliance officer for a period 14 days pursuant to Regulation 6(1) of SEBI (Listing Obligations 
and Disclosure Requirement), Regulations, 2018 vide notice dated 11th March, 2024 which was 
duly paid by the company. 
 
Moreover, National Stock Exchange of India Limited has also levied fine of Rs. 36,580 including GST 
for quarter ended March’2024 for delay in appointment/non-appointment of company secretary 
and compliance officer for period of 31 days pursuant to Regulation 6(1) of SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirement), Regulations, 2018 vide notice dated 27th May, 2024 
which was duly paid by the company.  
 
 
 
Registered Office:                  By Order of the Board             
A/1, Maharaja Palace,       For, Shaival Reality Limited 
Near Vijay Cross Road, Navrangpura, 
Ahmedabad – 380009.  
                  Sd/-                                    Sd/-                  
                   MAYUR M. DESAI                        SHAIVAL M DESAI 
Date: August 26, 2024          Chairman & Managing Director      Director 
Place: Ahmedabad          DIN: 00143018                       DIN: 03553619 
 

a) Investor Correspondence for transfer / 
de-materialization of shares and any 
other query relating to the shares of 
the Company. 

Bigshare Services Private Limited  
Regd. Off.:   Pinnacle Business Park, Office no S6-
2 ,6th floor, Mahakali Caves Road , Next to Ahura 
Centre, Andheri East, Mumbai, Maharashtra-
400093 
Branch Off.: 302, Kushal Bazar, 32-33,  
                       Nehru  Place, New Delhi – 110019 
Email id:       bssdelhi@bigshareonline.com  
Tele No:       011-42425004 

b) Any other query and Annual Report  Secretarial Department  
A/1, Maharaja Palace, Near Vijay Cross Road, 
Navrangpura, Ahmedabad-380009, Gujarat.  
Tel : 079-2640 7802/ 2640 4097 
E-mail: shaivalgroup@gmail.com;  
             cs.shaival@gmail.com  

mailto:bssdelhi@bigshareonline.com
mailto:shaivalgroup@gmail.com/
mailto:cs.shaival@gmail.com
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INOEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

To, 
The Members of 
SHAIVAL REALITY LIMITED 

I. Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements 

1. Opinion 

We have audited the Standalone Financial Statements of SHAIVAL REALITY LIMITED 
("the Company" ), which comprises the Balance Sheet as at 31" March 2024, and the 
Statement of Profit and Loss, statement of changes in Equity and statement of Cash 
Flows for the year ended on that date, and notes to the financial statements, 
including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory 
information (hereinafter referred to as "the Financial Statements") 

In our opinTon and to the best of our information and according to the explanations 

given to us, the aforesaid standalone Financial Statements give the information 
required by the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") in the manner so required and give 
a true and fair view in conformity with the Accounting Standards prescribed under 

section 133 of the Act read with Companies ( Accounting Standards) Rules 2015, as 
amended ("AS") and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the 
state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2024, the Profit, changes in equity 
and its cash flows for the year ended on that date. 

2. Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit of the Standa lone Financial Statements in accordance with 
the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SA's) 
Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's 

Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financia l Statements section of our 

report. 

We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code 
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together 



requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements 
under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our 
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAl's 
Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient 
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the standalone financial 
statements. 

3. Key Audit Matters 

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of 
most significance in our audit of the Financial Statements of the current period. 
These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the Financial 
Statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide 
a separate opinion on these matters. 

We have determined that there are no key audit matters to communicate in our 
report . 

4. Other Information - Board of Directors' Report 

A. The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of other 
information and presentation of its report (hereinafter called as the "Board 
Report" ) which requires various information under section 134(3) of the Act. 
However, our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other 
information and we do not any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

B. In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is 
to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other 
information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our 
knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to 
be materially misstated. 

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material 
misstatement of this other information; we are required to report the fact . We 
have nothing to report in this regard. 



5. Managements' and Board of Directors' Responsibility for the (Standalone) 
Financial Statements 

A. The Company's Management and Board of Directors are responsible for the 
matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 ('the act' ) with 
respect to the preparation of these standa lone financial statements that give 
a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash 
flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally 
accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards specified under 
Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2015. 

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records 
in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguard ing the assets of the 
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; 
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making 
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, 
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that 
were operating effectively for ensuring t he accuracy and completeness of the 
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the 
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

B. In preparing the standalone financial statements, management and Board of 
Directors are responsible for assessing the Company's ability to continue as a 
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and 
using the going concern basis of accounting unless management and the 
Board of Directors either intend to liquidate the Company or to cease 
operations, or has no rea listic alternative but to do so. The Board of Directors 
is also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process. 

6. Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the standalone Financial Statements 

A. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone financial 
statements based on our audit. In conducting our audit, we have taken into 
account the provisions of the Act; the accounting and auditing standards and 
matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the 
provisions of the Act and the Ru les made thereunder. 



B. Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the 
financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, 
whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes 
our opinion . Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a 
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect 
a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud 
or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they 
could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users 
taken on the basis of these financial statements. 

C. As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment 
and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. 

We also: 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit 
procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is 
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of 
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than 
for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, 
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal 
control. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order 
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. 
Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also 
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has 
adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating 
effectiveness of such controls. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the 
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by 
management. 

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going 



to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the 
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our 
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to 
the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may 
cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern. 

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial 
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial 
statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner 
that achieves fair presentation. 

D. Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements 
that, individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic 
decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial statements may 
be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in 
(i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our 
work, and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements. 

E. We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among 
other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit 
findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we 
identify during our audit. 

F. We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we 
have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, 
and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may 
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, 
related safeguards. 

G. From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we 
determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the 
financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit 
matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or 
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely 
rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated 
in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would 
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such 
communication. 



II Report on Other legal and Regulatory Requirements: 

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order"), 
issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of 
section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the Annexure "A" a 
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the 
extent applicable. 

2. (A) As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 

a. We have sought and obtained al l the information and explanations 
which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the 
purposes of our audit. 

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been 
kept by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of 
those books. 

c. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and loss and the Statement 
of Cash Flow dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books 
of account. 

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the 
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with 
Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. 

e. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors 
as on 31" March, 2024 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none 
of the directors is disqualified as on 31" March, 2024 from being 
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act. 

f. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with 
reference to financial statements over financial reporting of the 
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our 
separate Report in "Annexure B". 

g. 

h. 



Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information 
and according to the explanations given to us: 

(i) The Company does not have any pending litigations which 
would impact its financial position 

(ii) The Company did not have any long-term contracts 
including derivative contracts for which there were any 
material foreseeable losses. 

(iii) There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required 
to be transferred, to the Investor Education and Protection 
Fund by the Company. 

(iv) (a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its 
knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed in note to 
the accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or 
invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or 
any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or 
in any other persons or entities, including foreign entities 
("lntermediaries"),with the understanding, whether 
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary 
shall, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons 

or entities identified in any manner whatsoever ("Ultimate 
Beneficiaries") by or on behalf of the Company or provide 
any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the 
Ultimate Beneficiaries. 

(b) The Management has represented that, to the best of its 
knowledge and belief, as disclosed in notes to the 
accounts, no funds have been received by the Company 
from any persons or entities, including foreign entities 
("Funding Parties" ), with the understanding, whether 
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall 
directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or 
entities identified in any manner whatsoever ("Ultimate 
Beneficiaries" ) by or on behalf of the Funding Parties or 
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the 
Ultimate Beneficiaries. 

(c) Based on the audit procedures performed that have 
been considered reasonable and appropriate in the 
circumstances, nothing has come to our nOlti9.i~ 



caused us to believe that the representations under sub­
clause (i) and (ii) of Rule l1(e) contain any material mis­
statement. 

(v) The Company has not declared or paid dividend during the 
year covered by our audit. 

Place: Ahmedabad 
Date: 30·h April, 2024 

For, Jaimin Deliwala & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Reg. No. 0103861W 

Jaimin Deliwala 
Proprietor 
M. No. : 044529 
UDIN:24044529BKBZPS1939 



SHAIVAL REALITY LIMITED 

ANNEXURE "A" TO INDEPENDENT'S AUDITOR'S REPORT 

(Referred to in paragraph (1) of our report of even date) 

The Annexure referred to in the Independent Auditor's Report to the Members of 
the company on the Standalone Financial Statements of the Company for the year 
ended 31" March, 2024, we report that: 

(i) (a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full 
particulars, including quantitative details and situation of Property, 
Plant & Equipment. 

(B) The Company does not have any intangible assets. 

(b) The Property, Plant & Equipment were physically verified by the 
Management once in a year which, in our opinion is reasonable 

considering the size of the company and nature of its Property, Plant & 
Equipment. According to the information and explanations given to us, 
no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification. 

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us, the records 

examined by us and based on the examination of the conveyance 

deeds/registered sale deeds provided to us, we report that, the title 
deeds, comprising all the immovable properties of buildings which are 
free hold, disclosed in Note to standalone financial statements, are 

held in the name of the Company as at the Balance Sheet date. In 
respect of immovable property of land that have been taken on lease 
and disclosed as fixed assets in the financial statements, the lease 
agreement is in the name of the Company. 

(d) The company has not revalued its Property, Plant & Equipment during 
the year and the company does not have any intangible assets. 

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and result 
of our audit procedures, in our opinion, no proceedings have been 

initiated or are pending aga inst the company for holding any Benami 
property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 and 
rules made there under. 



(ii) (a) 

(b) 

(iii) (a) 

The company does not have any inventories during the year. 

According to the information and explanations given to us, the 
compa ny has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of 
five crore rupees, in aggregate, from banks or financial institutions 
during the year, hence the provision of this clause is not applicable. 

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations 
given to us, during the year the company has not made any 
investments and also not provided any loans or advances in the nature 
of loans or guarantee to companies, firms, limited Liability 
Partnerships and other parties. 

(b) In views of the matters reported in paragraph (iii) (a) above, the 
provisions of paragraph (iii) (b) is not applicable to the company. 

(c) In views of the matters reported in paragraph (iii) (a) above, the 
provisions of paragraph (iii) (c) is not applicable to the company. 

(d) In views of the matters reported in paragraph (iii) (a) above, the 
provisions of paragraph (iii) (d) is not applicable to the company. 

(e) In views of the matters reported in paragraph (iii) (a) above, the 
provisions of paragraph (iii) (e) is not applicable to the company. 

(f) In views of the matters reported in paragraph (iii) (a) above, the 
provisions of paragraph (iii) (f) is not applicable to the company. 

(iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to 
us, the Company has not entered into any transaction of granting of loans 
or making of investments or providing guarantees or security to any person 
covered under the provisions of Section 185 and Section 186 of the Act. 

(v) According to the information and explanations given to us, and based on our 
audit procedure, the Company has not accepted any deposits within the 
meaning of Sections 73 to 76 of the Act or any other relevant provisions of 
the Companies Act, 2013. 

(vi) The provisions of Section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 with regards to 
maintenance of cost records are not applicable to the Company. 



(vii) In respect of statutory dues: 

a) According to the records of the Company, undisputed statutory dues 
including Goods and Service Tax (GST), provident fund, employees' state 
insurance, income tax, sales tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of 

excise, va lue added tax, cess and other material statutory dues 

applicable to the Company have genera lly been regularly deposited by it 
with the appropriate authority. 

There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of goods and 
services tax, provident fund, employees' state insurance, income tax, 

sales tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, va lue added tax, 

cess and other material statutory dues in arrears as at 31st March, 2023 

for a period of more than six months from the date they became 
payable. 

b) Details of statutory dues referred to in sub-clause (a) above which have 
not been deposited as on 31st March, 2024 on account of any dispute 

are given below' 

Name of the Nature of Amount (in Period to Forum 

Statute the dues Lakhs) which the where the 
amount dispute is 
relates pending 

Income Tax Income Tax Rs.303.13 AY 2011- Income Tax 
Act, 1961 12 Appellate 

Tribunal 

(viii) Accord ing to the information and explanations given to us, there was no 

transaction found unrecorded in the books of accounts of the company 
which have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year, in the 
tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961). 

(ix) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and as 
verified from the books of accounts, the Company does not have any 
loans or borrowings from banks, financial institutions or government 
and has not issued any debentures. Therefore the question of default 
in repayment does not arise. 



(b) In our op'nion and according to the information and explanations 
given to us, the company is not declared wilful defaulter by any bank 
or financial institutions or other lender. 

(c) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations 
given to us, the Company has not raised any new term loan during the 
year, hence provisions of clause 3(ix)(c) is not applicable to the 
Company. 

(d) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations 
given to us, and on an overall examination of the Balance Sheet of the 

Company, we report that no funds raised on short term basis have 
been used for long term investment by the Company. 

(e) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations 

given to us, and on an overall examination of the Balance Sheet of the 

Company, we report that, the Company has not taken any funds from 
any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its 
subsidiary, associates or joint ventures. 

(f) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations 
given to us, the Company has not raised any term loan during the year 

on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or 

associate Companies, hence provisions of clause 3(ix)(f) is not 

applicable to the Company. 

(x) (a) According to the information and explanations give to us and based on 
our examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not 
raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer 
(including debt instruments) during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 
3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

(b) According to the information and explanations give to us and based on 
our examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not 
made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or 
fully or partly convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly, 
paragraph 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

(xi) (a) To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and 
explanations given to us, no fraud by the Company and no fraud on 

the Company by its officers or employees has been 
reported during the year. 



(b) In view of above, the Auditor had no reason to file Form ADT-4 as 
prescribed under Rule 13 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) 
Rules 2014 with the central Government 

(c) To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and 
explanations given to us, the Company has not received any whistle 
blower complaints during the year. 

(xii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to 
us, the Company is not a Nidhi company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not 
applicable to it. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable 
to the Company. 

(xiii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to 
us, the Company is in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the Act, 
where applicable, for all transactions with the related parties and details 
of related party transactions have been disclosed in the standalone 
financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards. 

(xiv) (a) The company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size 
and nature of its business. 

(b) We have considered the internal audit reports of the company issued 
till date, for the period under audit. 

(xv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to 
us, during the year the Company has not entered into any non-cash 
transactions with its Directors or persons connected to its Directors and 

hence provisions of Section 192 of the Act are not applicable. 

(xvi)(a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations 
given to us, the Company is not required to be registered under 
section 4S-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act 1934. 

(b) The company is not a NBFC and hence reporting under this clause is 
not required. 

(c) The company is not a NBFC and hence reporting under this clause is 
not required. 

(d) This clause is not applicable to the company as it is not Cle. 



(xvii) The company has not incurred cash losses in the current financial year. The 
company has incurred cash losses of Rs. 48,88,652/- in the immediately 
preceding financial year. 

(xvii i) There is no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. 

(xix) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis 
of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial 
assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying 
the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and 
Management plans and based on our examination of the evidence 
supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which 
causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of 
the audit report indicating that Company is not capable of meeting its 
liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due 
within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, 
state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the 
Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to 
the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any 
assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the 
balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they 
fall due. 

(xx) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to 
us, the provisions of section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 regarding CSR 
Activities were not applicable to the company, hence reporting requirement 
under paragraph 3(xx)(a) and paragraph 3(xx)(b) of the order are not 
applicable to the company. 

Place: Ahmedabad 
Date: 30" April, 2024 

For, Jaimin Deliwala & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Reg. No. 0103861 W 

-'1~,,,,",-,-~~. 
Jaimin Deliwala 
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In terms of our report ol .... en date 
For, Jalmln Dellwali & Co. 
Chartered Ac:eOunlll nl$ 
Firm Re,. No. 0103851W 

Jalmln Deliwali 
Proprlelor 
M. No. 044529 
UDIN: 24044529BKBZPS 

Dille: 30th April, 2024 
Plael: Ahmedabad 



SHAlVAl REALfTY UMITED 

Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss for the yeilr ended 31/03/2024 

CIN : L4S201GJ1996PLC029311 

Particulars 

I. Revenue From Operations 

II. Other Income 
III. Total Income (I + II) 

IV. Expenses: 
Cost of Materials Consumed 
Purchases of Stock·ln·Trade 
Chan~s In Inventories of Finished Goods, Work·ln· 
Prowess and Stock-In-Trade 
Employee Benefits Expense 
finance Costs 
Depreciation and Amortilation Expense 
Other Expenses 

Total Expenses 

Profit Before Exceptional and Extraordinary Items and 
V. Tax fill-IV) 

VI. Exceptional Items 
VII . Profit Be fOl'e Extra ordinary Items a nd Tax (V. VI) 

VIII . Extraordinary Items 
Depreciation on account of change In method 

IK. Profit Before Tu (VII· VIII) 

K Tax Expense: 
(1) Current Tax 
(2) Deferred Tax 

XI Profit (Loss) for ... Period From Continuing 
Operations IVII,vIIl) 

XV Profit (Loss) forthe peliod (Xl + XIV) 

XV I Earnings Per Equity Share: 
(1) Basic 
(2) Diluted 

ISllInificant Accounting Polldes 

Notes 1 to 22 form an integral part of the Accounts 
Temp 

Note No. 
fl&ures for the yur 
ended 31/03/2024 

17 3,278.61 

18 39,530.90 
42809.51 

· 
· 

· 

19 935.76 
· 

21 344.52 
22 17,228.87 

18.S09.15 

24,300.36 

· 
24,300.36 

· 

24,300.36 

· 
(866.12) 

25,166.48 

25,166.48 

2.11 
2.17 

1 

For and on behalf of the Boards 

~9-==?-~~~~ 
Mayur M. Desai Sonal M. Desai Shalval M . Desai 
DIN: 00143018 DIN: 001257G4 DIN: 03553619 
Manasinl Director 

~ 
Chief Financial Officer 

Date: 30th April, 2024 
Place: AlImeda~d 

Director 

~ 
Chie f Operating Officer 

Director 

MId 
Ankita Shah 
Company Secretary 

1-1 .10 . A 4032' 

Amount In thoulollnds 

Fllures 101' the yea r 
ended 31/03/2023 

26,008.45 

73,674.52 
99 682.97 

· 
· 

· 

3,332.30 
· 

8,5&4.37 
23,945.73 

3S 2.39 

63,820.51 

· 
63,820.51 

· 

63,820.57 

· 
(3,255.26) 

67,075.83 

61075.83 

5." 
5.80 

In terms of our report of even date 

For, Salmln Dellwila & Co. 
Chartere d AcCOlintants 
Firm Reg. No. 0103861W 

Jalmln Dellwala 



5HAIVAL REALITY UMITED 

Standalone Cash Flow Statement for the Year Ended on 31st March, 2024 

(IN • L45201GJ1996PLC029311 

A 

• 

C 

0 

, 
, 

Particu lars FY 2023-24 

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES : 
Net Profi t before taxation and extra·ordlnary Items 24,300.36 
Adjustment for : 
Depreciation 344.52 
Interest Income (3,331.74) 
Interest Expenses -
Profit/loss on Sale of Shares !Investments -
Profit/loss on Sale of Fixed Assets (35,552.39) 
Operaling Profit Before Working Capital Changes i 14,239.2S 

Working Capital Changes: 
(Increasel! Decrease in Inventory -
(increase)! Decrease in Trade and Other Receivables 425.73 

(Increase)! Decrease in Other Current Assets (l,690.44) 

(Increase)! Decrease in Non CUffent Asset & Loans and Advances 13.45 

Increase in Trade Payables and other liabilities (2,372.89) 

Cash generated from operations (I) (17,863.39) 
Income Tax Paid (including Tax deducted at source) (It) -
Net Cash Used In Operating Activities (Itlt) 17863.39 

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES: 
Addition to Fixed Assets (2,196.71) 

Deletion from Fixed Assets 46,548.01 

(Purchase) !5ale of Investments 31,255.18 

loans & Advance (Given)! Return (60,399.93) 

Interest Income 3,331.74 

Net Cash used in Investment Activities 18,538.29 

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES: 

Prcx:eeds/(Repaymentl of Loans{Net) -
Proceeds!(Repayment } of long Term Loans(Net) (433.72) 

Interest Paid -
Dividend paid and DDT -
Net Cash From Financing Activities 433.72 

Net Changes in Cash and Cash Equivalents (AtBtC I 241.18 

Cash and Cash Equivalents at start of the year 2,312.79 

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year ( D+E I 2,553.97 

Components of Cash & Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 

Cash in Hand 

Balance with Schedule Banks 

For and on behalf of the 8oard~ 

Mayor M. Desai 
DIN: 00143018 
Managing Director 

~ 
Chief Financial Officer 

Date: 30th April, 2024 
Place: Ahmedabad 

Sona! M. Desa! 
DIN: 00125704 
Director 

~ 
Chief Operating Officer 

8.41 

2,545.56 

2,553.97 

~ 
5haival M . Desai 
DIN : 03553619 
Director 

Company Secretary 

"".t. -A ~oaJ-~ 

(A moun t i th " d ) ousan s 

FY 2022-23 

63,820.57 

8,584.37 
(998.41) 

-
12,622.92 

(72,674.61) 
11,354.85 

-
10,047.73 
1,333.55 

(3,409.26) 

(597.50) 
18,729.37 

-
18729.37 

(6,442.86) 
9{),951.43 

19,114.95 
(20,824.88) 

998.41 
83797.04 

-
(1,09,067.35) 

-
-

109067.35 

(6,540.93) 

8,853.72 

2,312.79 

5.53 

2,307.26 

2,312.79 

In terms of our report of even date 

For, Jaimin Deliwala & Co. 

Chartered Accountants 
Firm Reg. No. 0103861W 

Jaimin Deliwala 

Proprietor 
M. No. 044529 

UDIN: 24044529BKBZP 
Date: 30th April, 2024 
Place: Ahmedabad 



SHAIVAL REALITY LIMITED 
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS 

COMPANY INFORMATION: 
Shaival Reality Limited is engaged in the business of Construction. The Company 
is limited by Shares, incorporated and domicile in India and Equity Shares of the 
Company are listed on NSE SME platform. The registered office of the company 
is located at A-1, Maharaja Palace, Opp. Rasranjan, near Vijay Char rasta, 
Navrangpura, Ahmedabad, Gujarat- 380009. 

Note: 1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

(1) BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
The financia l statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance 
with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India ('Indian GAAP') to 
comply with the Accounting Standards as prescribed under Section 133 of 
the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) 
Rules, 2014, the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (to the extent 
notified), provisions of Companies Act, 1956 (to the extent applicable) 
(hereinafter together referred to as 'The Act') and the Schedule III of the Act. 
The financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis under the 
historical cost convention. The accounting policies adopted in the 
preparation of the financial statements are consistent with those followed in 
the previous year unless stated otherwise. Also, Accounts have been 
prepared on the assumption of going concern basis. 

(2) USE OF ESTIMATES 
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP 
requires judgements, estimates and assumptions to be made that affect the 
reported amount of assets and liabilities, disclosure of contingent liabilities 
on the date of the financial statements and the reported amount of revenues 
and expenses during the reporting period. Difference between the actual 
results and estimates are recognized in the period in which the results are 
known / materialised. 

(3) CURRENT / NON-CURRENT CLASSIFICATION 
All assets and liabilities are classified into current and non-current. 

Assets 
An asset is classified as current when it is expected to be realized in, or is 
intended for sale or consumption in, the company's normal oper lIlY. 
or it is held primarily for the purpose of being traded or it is ex . . ~ 

~ 
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realized in 12 months after the reporting date or it is cash or cash equivalents 

unless it is restricted from being exchanged or expected to be used to settle 
a liability for at least 12 months after the reporting date. Current Assets 
include the cu rrent portion of non-current assets. All other assets are 
classified as non-current. In the opinion of Board Directors, the aggregate 
value of the current assets, on realization in the ordinary course of business, 
will not be less than the amount at which they are stated in the Balance 
Sheet. 

Liabilities 

A liability is classified as current when it is expected to be sett led in the 
company's normal operating cycle or it is held primarily for the purpose of 
being traded or is due to be settled within 12 months after the reporting 
date or the company does not have an unconditional right to defer 
settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after the reporting date. 
Terms of liability that could, at the option of the counterparty, result in its 
settlement by the issue of equity instruments do not affect its classification. 
Current liabilities include the current portion of non-current liabilities. All 
other liabilities are classified as non-current. 

(4) PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 
Tangible Assets 

Tangible Assets are stated at cost net of recoverable taxes, trade discounts 
and rebates, less accumulated depreciation and impairment loss, if any. 
The cost of Tangible Assets comprises its purchase price, borrowing cost and 
any cost directly attributable to bringing the asset to its working cond ition for 
its intended use. 
Subsequent expenditures related to an item of Tangible Asset are added to 
its book value only if they increase the future benefits from the existing asset 
beyond its previously assessed standard of performance. 

Intangible assets 
An intangible asset is a non-physical asset having a useful life greater than 
one yea r. These assets are generally recognized as part of an acquisition, 
where the acqui rer is allowed to assign some portion of the purchase price to 
acquired intangible assets. The company does not possess any intangible 
asset. 
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(5) DEPRECIATION, AMORTISATION AND DEPLETION 
Tangible Assets 
Pursuant to the enactment of Companies Act 2013, the company has applied 
the estimated useful lives as specified in Schedule II. Depreciation on Fixed 
Assets is provided to the extent of depreciable amount on the Written Down 
Value (WDV) Method except in respect of Mou ld (over its useful life as 
technically assessed - 3 Years) where useful life is different than those 
prescribed in Schedule II. In respect of assets sold, depreciation is provided 
up to the date of disposa l. 

(6) REVENUE RECOGNITION 
Revenue from operations includes renting of property and construction of 
Residentia l Complex under Government Schemes. 

i. Revenue earned from Construction Contracts has been recognized as 
per AS-7 ItConstruction Contracts", 

ii. Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into 

account the amount outstanding and the interest rate applicable. 
iii. Rent Income is recognized when the right to receive payment is 

established. 

(7) CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS 
The accou nting for the construction division is done as per the percentage 
completion method . The contract revenue is recognized as revenue in the 

statement of profit and loss in the accounting period in which the work is 
completed . 
Contract cost are usually recognized as an expense in the statement of profit 
and loss in the periods in which, the work to which, they relate is completed. 
The contract cost related to unbilled activity is recognized as work in 
progress, provided it is probable that they will be recovered. 

(8) INVESTMENTS 
Investments are classified into non-current investments and current 
investments. Investments which are intended to be held for one year or 
more are classified as non-current investments and investments which are 

intended to be held for less than one year are classified as current 
investments. 
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(9) The Company had made an Investment in following entities: 
1. KCL SRPL JV - 90% Share of the Company (Unaudited) 
2. MCC SRPL JV - 90% Share of the Company (Unaudited) 

As per Accounting Standard 27, the investment made in Joint Ventures falls 
under Jointly Controlled Entities which is incorporated as a separate entity. 
The accounts of the ventures are required to be consolidated in the Financial 

Statements of the company as per para 28 of AS 27 which throws light on the 
entities to whom the consolidation is not applicable. Since, the entity does 
not fall in any of the clause of para 28 of AS 27, consolidation of the same has 
to be done. The method to be used for the consolidation is "Proportionate 
Method" as prescribed in AS 27. 

(10) INVENTORIES 
In the case of construction division, for inventory of raw materials, raw 
materials received on the sites are treated as consumed in the books of the 

Company. There is continuous monitoring of the construction projects and 
its consumption. Hence, the question of physical verification of the 
inventory conducted at reasonable intervals does not arise. 

(11) EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 
Short Term Employee Benefits 
The undiscounted amount of short-term employee benefits expected to be 
paid in exchange for the services rendered by employees are recognized as 
an expense during the period when the employees render the services. 
These benefits include performance incentive and compensated absences. 

Post-Employment Benefits 
Defined Contribution Plans 
A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which 
the Company pays specified contributions to a separate entity. The Company 
makes specified monthly contributions towards Provident Fund. The 
Company's contribution is recognized as an expense in the Profit and Loss 
Statement during the period in which the employee renders the related 
service. 

ESIC Contribution 

\ 
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disablement, maternity, death due to employment injury thereby resulting in 
loss of wages or earning capacity. 

(12) EARNING PER SHARE 
The Company reports basic earnings per sha re in accordance with Accounting 
Standard 20- "Earnings Per Share" notified under section 133 of the 
Companies Act, 2013, read together with paragraph 7 of the Companies 
(Accounts) Rules, 2014. A basic earnings per share is computed by dividing 
the net profit after tax attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted 
average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. 

The calculation of the same is as under: 
(in Thousands) 

Particulars 31-03-2024 31-03-2023 

Shareholders earnings (as per statement of profit and 
25,166.48 67,075.83 

loss) 
Calculation of weighted average no. of Equity Shares: 
Equity Shares Outstanding at the beginning of the 1,15,74,000 1,15,74,000 
period 
Total No, of Equity Shares Outstanding at the end of 

1,15,74,000 1,15,74,000 
the year 

Basic Earnings per Share (A/B) 2.17 5.80 

(13) BORROWING COSTS 
Those borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition or construction 
of qualifying assets have to be capitalized as part of the cost of such assets. A 
qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes substantial period of time to get 
ready for its intended use. All other borrowing costs have to be charged to 
the Profit and Loss Statement in the period in which they are incurred. The 
company has not incurred any borrowing cost in regard to qualifying assets 
and thus all borrowing cost incurred during the period are charged to the 
Profit and Loss Statement. 

(14) FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS 
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(lS) SEGMENT REPORTING 
According to AS 17 segment information needs to be presented only in case 
of consolidated financial statements. Although more than 90% of the 
revenue, Profit and assets belong to one segment (i.e. Renting Segment), the 
details are provided on the basis of prudence. 

The Company has identified two reportable segments on the basis of Business 
Segments viz. 

Segment Activities covered 
Renting Renting of immovable property for commercial 

purpose 

Segments have been identified and reported taking into account nature of 
products and services, the differing risks and returns and the internal business 
reporting systems. The accounting policies adopted for segment reporting are 
in line with the accounting policy of the Company with following additional 
policies for segment reporting. 

a) Revenue and Expenses have been identified to a segment on the basis of 

relationship to operating activities of the segment. Revenue and Expenses 
which relate to enterprise as a whole and are not allocable to a segment 

on reasonable basis have been disclosed as "Unallocable". 

b) Segment Assets and Segment Liabilities represent Assets and Liabilities in 
respective segments. Investments, tax related assets and other assets and 
liabilities that cannot be allocated to a segment on reasonable basis have 
been disclosed as "Unallocable" . 

(16) TAXATION 
Tax expense comprises of current tax (Le. amount of tax for the yea r 

determined in accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961), and deferred tax 
charge or benefit (i.e. reflecting the tax effect of timing differences between 
accounting income and taxa ble income for the year). 

Current Tax 
Provision for current tax is recognized ba sed on estimated tax liability 
computed after adjusting for allowances, disallowances and eXl~@f 
accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961. 
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Deferred Tax 
Deferred income tax reflect the current period timing differences between 
taxable income and accounting income for the period and reversal of timing 
differences of earlier years/period . Deferred tax assets and liabilities are 
measured using the tax rates and tax law that have been enacted or 
substantively enacted by the Balance Sheet date. 

Deferred tax assets are recognized when there is reasonable certainty that 
the asset can be realized in future, however, where there is unabsorbed 
depreciation or ca rried forward loss under taxation laws, deferred tax assets 
are recognized to the extent there is virtual certainty of realization of the 
assets. 

Deferred tax assets are reviewed as at each balance sheet date and written 
down or written up to reflect the amount that is reasonably/virtually certain, 
as the case may be, to be realized. 

(17) Other Statutory Information: 

The Company does not have anything to report in respect of the following: 

• Benami properties 
• Trading or investment in crypto or virtual currency 
• Giving/ receiving of any loan or advance or funds with the understanding 

that the recipient shall lend, invest, provide security or guarantee on 
behalf of the Company/funding party 

• Transactions not recorded in books that were surrendered or disclosed as 
income during income-tax assessment 

• Charges or satisfaction not registered with ROC beyond statutory period 
• Title deeds in respect of freehold immovable properties not being held in 

the name of the Company. 

• Transactions with struck-off companies 
• Non-compliance with number of layers as prescribed under the 

Companies Act, 2013, read with Companies (Restriction on number of 
Layers) Rules, 2017. 
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(18) Contingent Liabilities 
Details of outstanding Bank Guarantee as on 31 03 2024 are as follows 

Bank Bank 
Sr. No. Guarantee On behalf of In favour of Guarantee 

No. Amount 

1. 
33/88 Dt. MCCSRPL Palanpur 

2,89,67,500/-
23/04/2015 (JV) Nagarpa lika 

34/182 Dt. 
Shaival 

Anand 
Reality 9,63,000/-2. 

20/05/2016 Nagarpalika 
Limited 

35/1186 Dt. 
Shaival 

Bharuch 
Reality 48,24,180/-3. 

09/01/2018 Nagarpalika 
Limited 

35/1331 Dt. 
Shaival 

Deesa 
4. Reality 2,38,47,350/-

17/ 02/2018 Nagarpalika 
limited 
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RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES 

Sr. Name of 
No. Related Party 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

Mayur M. 
Desai 

M. Desai 
Shaiva l M. 
Desai 

Jyotsanaben M. 
Desai 

Shaival 
Transport LLP 

KCL - SRPL (JV) 

MCC-SRPL 
(JV) 

Relation 

Managing 
Director 

Director 

Director 

Mother of 
Director 

Loans and 
Advances 

Joint Venture 

(90%) 

Joint Venture 

(90%) 

Nature of 
Transactions 

Salary & 
1 D, isites 

Unsecured loan 
Received 
Unsecured Loan 

Closing Balance of 
loa n Accou nt 
Salary 

Salary 

Office Rent 

Loan / Advances 
Given (in Previous 
Year '"' 
Loan / Advances 
Received 
Interest Income 

I (Net off TDS) 
I i Balance 

Investment Made 

Investment Return 

Profit / (loss) 
Received 

I i Balance 
Investment Made 

Investment Return 
Profit / (Loss) 

i 
I i Balance 

(. in 
2023-24 

Amount Rs. 

5,978.64 

2022-23 

Amount 
Rs. 

1,680.00 

5,262 .86 

6,412.36 1,14,330.20 

120.00 

42,182.28 

40,024.18 

1,942.29 

(1,928.58) 

4,474.20 

(18.00) 

381.00 

433 .18 

505.BO 

420.00 

120.00 

8,551.20 

1,051.20 

3.'1111 QR 

1 R7~.70 

119.93 

II 11711 on 

8 Jagdish . Chief Financial 90.00 

~JI~I~~~~~~==Jjsa~la~ry~====J[=J~:::~~~~~~ L2 Madhuri Salary '/ - I"\~ 50.75 

\ ;' IM. ' 1-
~~ 
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Secretary 

10 
Bhavya Company 

Salary 55.67 71.05 Maniyar Secretary 

11 Ankita Shah 
Company 

Salary 36.00 -
Secretary 
Chief 

12 Harshil Desai Operating Salary 587.40 349.00 
Officer 

13 
Va rsha Chief Financial 

Salary 250.00 
Bhachani Officer 

OTHER NOTES 
The Company has not received intimation from "Suppliers" regarding their 
statu s under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006, and 
hence, relevant disclosures have not been given. 
Previous year's figu res have been re-grouped, re-classified and re-arranged 
wherever necessary. 

For, Jaimin Deliwala & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Reg. No. 0103861 W 

Jaimin Deliwala 
Proprietor 
Membership No. : 044529 
UDIN: 24044529BKBZPS1939 
Place: Ahmedabad 
Date: 30th April, 2024 

Mayur M Desai 
DIN:00143018 

Sonal M Desai 
DIN:0012S704 

Managing Director Director 

Shaival M Desai 
DIN:03S53619 
Director 

H~ 
Chief Operating Officer 

4~ 
~hani 
Chief Financial Officer 

~ 
Ankita Shah 
Company Secretary 
M.No. A40326 
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NOTE 2 : SHARE CAPITAL 

Partkulars 

Authorised: 
1,SD,00,OOOequity 5haresof Rs. 10/- each 

Issued: 
1,15,74,000 equity 5hares of Rs.IO/- each 

5ubKrlbed & Paid up: 
1,15,74,000 equity sm.resof Rs- 10/- each 

Tolal : 

As at llst Mardi, 2024 

15,00,00,000.00 

11,57,40,000.00 

11. 57,40,000.00 

11,57,40,000.00 

'A' Reeoncilla tion of Shares OUtsland1n. II the bl!linnlnJII and at the and of the repanlnl J)l!riod: 
As at l1st Mardi, 2024 

Panleulars Number of 
Amount{Rs) 

Shares 

Equity Sh~res ill the beainla of the yeilr 1,15,74,000.00 11,57.40,000.00 

Equity Shires ill the end of the yeilr 1,15,74,000.00 11,57,40.000.00 

Ie) Terms/riahb ilttached to equity shares 

As at ltst Man;:h, 2021 

15,00,00,000.00 

11,57,40,000.00 

11,57,40,000.00 

11,57,40,000.00 

As at ltst Miln;:h, 2023 

Number of 
Amount IRs) 

5h.,es 

1,15,74,000.00 11,57,40,000.00 

1.15,74,000.00 11,57,40,000.00 

The Company has only one class of equity 5hares hilving a par value of Rs 10 per Share. Each i"Iolder of equity 5ha~ Is entitled 10 one vote per 
dlare. 
In the event of liquidation of the com~ny, the holders of equity shares will be entitled \0 receive any of the remalnlnJ 'nelS olthe com~ny, 
ilfter dlSlfibution of all preferential amoun ts. However, no such prelerenllal amounu exists currently. The distribution will be In proportion to 
the number of shares held by the shilreholders. 

Partlculars durlnl lhe 



NOTEl R , 
~- .'" I 

'P~ jAmou lin Tho nd) , ~ , 
P.nlcullrs AI.I un ~rch, 2Ol' AI ' I 31$1 ~rch, lOU 

S«uriIIes Premium 
As per list hllna: Sheel 59,203.44 59,203.401 

"''''~ As pel' IISI h"nce sheel (42,439.81) (l,(l'J,6S1.'lO) 

Add. : Currtnt Yur Profit & loss 2S,16U8 61,075.83 

Less: Provision of (SA (300.00) 

Less: Deprtclition · 4012.26 
(11,21),)]) (42.A]UI) 

Toul : 41.930.12 16,163.63 

NOTE 4 : Lone Term lorrowlnp 

P.<tleullrs Al4t 3bt Mlrdl, 2024 Alit ]1$1 M.rch, 2023 

loiInsJnd Advances from related parties · 433.72 

• Loan received from dl'tctor are Interest free and there Is no stipulations as to repayment. 

Total : · 433.12 

NOTE 5 Olhet Lo T llIbUlt1es , .. ~ 
P. rtkulars AI.I )bt Much, 2024 AI . I )1$1 Mar,h, 20ll 

""." Rent Deposits "".00 1,!I04.00 

Tot.l : ""-00 l.!I04.00 

NOTE' : Trade P.y. bles 

Plrtkullrs AI.I )1$1 M. "h, 2014 As .131$1 March, 20n 

Related 10 Services /I 126.13 12S.86 

Total : 126.13 W." 

" I 
I 

Plrtlcullrs 
less Ihan 1 'j1!' 1·2 'j1!.rs 2.3yurs MOle th.n] years 

TOIII 

~ 

I 
P.rtlc:ullrs 

La.s than 1 ye. 1·2 yeats 2·3 'j1!1" MOle I"'n 3 yel" 
To,",1 

~ 



NOT[ 7 Other Cum! I U.bIIltlcs , 
" 

p,rtJo;uI,on AI " 31s1 M,tdI, 2024 AI'I 31st Marth, :HIll 

Outles" TIlleS Pa~ble 3.80 407.95 

Onp.llid [open-HI ~ ... 
AdvlncfI received from Tr.de Receivables - -

Toul: ' _M> 422-95 

NOTE e Short Term Provisions 

Partlculan AI.t 31s1 Mu ch, 2024 Alai 31st March, 2023 

Provision lor CSII .,.., 
Toul: - .. -"' 

NOTE 10 : Non-Cu" ent InvesllTII!nU 

Plrtkulln Alit 31st March, 2024 As.t 31st March. 20ll 

Invesll ... nt In UnOoled SharujUn.quoled) 

The Mehunil Urbiln Co. Op.Bank - Shares 10.00 10.00 
(400 No. of Shares tj FV lS/·) 

Investment In listed Shares (Quoled) 

Infibeilm AVI!nues limited . 31,~S.21 

Cunent Ye" (SOld) 

Previous Yeilr (12.00,000 No. 01 Shares averale fP 26.12 per Shue, FV Re. 1/-, Market 
Va~ ISon 31st M,rch 2023 Is 14.15/- per share) 
Toul Milrtl!l va"'e"on 31st March 2023 Is 1.70 (fore 

Investmenlln lntltle5 

KeL - SRPL UV) - (9O%Share) 4,511US 4,474.42 
MeC - SflPl (JVI - (90% Shue) '81'" 399.00 

Toul : 4,971.45 :ui,22Ui3 

NOTt 11 Ode ed TaxAlU!ts (Net) , .. 
Pl rtlculln AI.t 31st March, 1024 As.t 31st Mirth. 2023 

Pefcrred Til '-eb / (Peferred Tax u.blntlcs) 
R@litedtoFbcedAssetsiSperl,sab<llanc@sh@el 4,834.62 1,629.37 
Less : R@V4!<u!ofOeferredTaxAlSeuofEa.llerYeirs - -
~ : R@lItedtofixed/wets (866.12) (3,25S.26) 

Toul : 5,750.75 4,884.61 

NOTE 12 : l.ofII T@rmwns&Advances 

Partlculln AI.I 31st MafCh, 2024 As .1 31st M" ch, 2023 

Un~red ConsIdered OOubtful 

suff Loinl" Adv.ilnces 5,418.60 5,418.60 

UnS«\l,ed Con.$Id@redGood 

Othef Loans" Advances 1,(lSl.S5 7,654.87 
Adv3nces for Property 90,000.00 24,162.50 

Loanllnd Advar>Ce' (AI: 96,47o.tS 37,235.97 



hi"". with Reven\le Authorities _ DIrect TIX 
In,om~ T.~ _ IS3e AY 2011-12 13,789.09 8,669.08 
Adv~nce Tn" T05 2008-09/ AY 2009·10 1,879.47 1,879.47 
Adv~n« TIX " T05 200NlII/ AY 2008-09 2,747.61 2,747.61 
Adv~n« Tilx " TOS 2OJS.16/ AY 2016-17 279.20 279.20 
Advance TiX" TOS 2016-17 / AY 2017·18 ... ., ... ., 
Advanc.e Tn" TOS 2013-19/ AY 2019-20 3,362.98 3,362.98 
Advanet T ... " TOS 2021-22/ AY 2022-23 - ""'" Adv~na! Tille" TOS 2022·23/ AY 2023-24 - 3,395.9S 

Advilna! T.~" TOS 2023-24/ AY 2024-25 972.24 -
U,471.40 12,305.65 

Leu: Provision for Income T ... 
a.rrylnR AmOunt I I Ihe betlnnlnl 1.062.09 1,062.09 

Len: AmOnI u~ durtna the yeil' - -
1.061.99 1.061.99 

TotIl M t Nlincewilh reven\le .uthorlty tl) , ...... " 2U4U7 

TotlltA+8): 1,18,87'.56 51,471.63 

" on20htHrI-C As , , • , , urrent HU 

Partkuli .. As at 31st March. 2024 As.t 31st Mlrch, 2023 

UflHCllfed ConJld.ered Good 

Security Deposits 
EMO - ah .... t Petroleum Cofpofltlon ltd 125.00 125.00 
EMO _lndlan 011 Corporation ltd >00.00 200.00 
EMO - RTPL (T.nker) 325.00 325.00 
(MO - Ahmtdabild Munldp~1 Corporation ' 35.01 '35.01 
(MO · Nlpr~lIb 205.50 lOS.50 

Nitlonal Stock Elcchilnll! of Indlilltll. 528.00 521.00 

Palm GrHfl Club - Cofpoflte Membership 2.soo.00 2.500.00 

M~lnunlce Deposit· Unit 1101 310.55 
Millntilnace Deposit· Unil94 313.25 
MilntannKt Deposit Unit·93 - 284.90 

SSNNl Soh,ee Nldhl FOR 3,000.00 3,000.00 

Sea.lrity Deposit with Torrent Power 13.31 

Total: 1,711.51 ' ,100.52 

Non u T il R lYbie's , ". ~ .. 
Partlculi .. Asat 31st Milch, 21)l.t As I t 31st Mardi, 2023 

Undispo.tttd COnsldfftd Good - 8n.18 
Disputed COnsldffed Good 451.44 -

Total: "' ... m .1I 

TrMle: receivables. elr\fS(heduie: u on 31/03/2024 
Ouutnadlnl fo, followlnl rIods from d ue:dll.of ymenl 

Partlculi .. 
Less than' months 

6 mofllhs - 1 Tolal , .. , 1·2 yflaB 2·3 yfllB mort than 3 yea .. 

(" Undlsp!.rted 
TfiId~ rKflvilbleJ- - - - - -
cons1dffed rood 

til) Undisputed 
T<ilde receivables- - - - - - -
con$ld~red 

doubtful 

(-, Oisputtd 

S; lIWA~ Tfild~ rtcelvablel- 60.09 51.13 "'" "(C! 451.44 
considfftd rood 

~ '"MJ~-• M. ~o 9· 
<> r 
~ ~~ l,ftO 'CC\,'l~ 



1 -I -I 1 

Tr.cle recelv,bla a t in ilChedllie IS on JtfOl/ ZOn 
OllUtmidl 101' followl", perlodi from due d"e of ~" 

PIr!iwllIl'S 
LHI thlon Iii months 

6 months · 1 
~ .. 1-2 YUfI 2·3 yel ll ITIOlt thin 3 yurs 

TOIII 

''I Undisput~ 

Tnode rKJeioable$ · 842.09 ".'" - - - 8n.18 
comidcled &ClOd 

(II) Undisputed 

Trade receivables· - - - - - -
coruldered 
claubtful 

(ijl) Disputed 

Trade leceiv"bles · - - - - - -
considered good 

'M Disputed 

Trade learnbi6· - - - - - -
""""~ .. 
doubtful 

NOn: 15: Cnh" C.sh fqulvelenl$ 

Plrtlallars As . I 3151 M. rch, 2024 AS.t31J1 MIo.dI. IOU 

CuhIn H"nd ." ", 
CIon,., 8ilnk -SSOS 78.83 237.70 
HDFC8.nk-~ 2,126.87 449.64 
ICla B.ink· 5740 201.24 201.24 
s,," 9..Inkoflndl.-16782 2." " ... The MeI!s4~ U~n Co-op Bilnk ltd, - 2B62 13.60 12.03 

Tot'llbnk &.alinee 2.'13.23 9U9S 

FO with Muh\.llnll Urban Co Op 8<lnk - 1,191.28 
FD willi 581· Diu (VAT) 122.33 116.03 

lOUlI F1xt'd Deposits 112.)] 1,3U.3I 

TOUlI : 2,553.91 2,3U.79 

HOT( 16 : Other Curten! Assel$ 

P. rtk uli" As.1 31st Mlrch, 2024 As . t 31st Mlrch. 20n 

Interat Receivable 
~Idu s"rovar NJpm Umlled FD 6,., "'." 
fD WIll'Ihnk _ mora ,""n 11 Months 
MellwM Ur~1I Co. Op. &ink ltd. 10.969.50 9,091.44 

!h~1d by ~nk Und~r the 1J~1I1n lieu ol lslu,nce 01 e,nk Gu,,,ntlee Imounlilll tO Its. 5.86 Cro.e) 

GST Credit 1.10 -
!(out 5eaJtit~ Umlted 0.71 -

Tou t : 11,040.13 9,350.39 



NOT( 17 . RllVtnue f.om Ope.1l1ons 

P.t1~ .. AI.I 31s1 Ma.ch.lON AI I I 31s1 Much. 2011 

Rent Income 3,086061 23,584.52 

Ma lntenaf\Cl! Cha'i es ·Incoml 192.00 2.304.00 

"'oflt I !1Mt! from JoInl Ventllres 

Ka·SRPl(N) - 119.93 

Total : 3,278.61 26.008.45 

• OTt. 18 Other I , ~ 
, . t1IeuIl .. AI II )1s1 Much. 2014 AI I I )1s1 MlrdI, 1023 

Dividend Tuable· Co Op link 3.52 I-SO 
Interest On lillk FO 762.71 613.40 
Inte.est lneome· SSNL 80nd 213.99 212.9<t 
Interest 011 unsecu.~ LOfIl 1.158.10 172.07 
In lerest on Melund ot In«>me T .. 196.92 -"g, I.B -
Site ofSaip 6-t2.00 -
,.ofn on SIte of Fbced Assets 35,552..39 72,674.61 

Total .... lj : 39,530.90 73,&74.52 

NOT( 19 : Emplovee Bt Mfil bpenses 

PlrticuIa .. Alii 31st Mardi, 2024 Al i i ) 1st Mlrch, 2023 

80llUS bps. 45.00 -
Ol .ector Remune'i1t lon - 2,587.80 
EStC Exps. - 0.89 
Other Allow.nce 218.40 18S.20 
PreMdent Fund bps. , ... 3." 
Staff Sillry £Ips. 665.67 393.60 
5taff Walefafl! £Ips. 0.69 160.96 

Total : 935.16 1.332-30 

NOTt.lO : De l ion 

' 1 t1leuLl .. Al i t 31st Mitch, 2024 AliI 31s1 Mlrch, 2023 

OI!pfeditlon for the 'tN' ... ., 3.078.61 
loss 0tI OisQrcl~ Asseu - 5,sos.n 

Total : 144.52 8.584.37 

• aTE 2 Otheru I , ,,-
P.rticuIa .. AlII 31st Mlrch, 2024 Al i t 3Ut MI .ch, 2023 

Remune~ 11on poold toAudlto'lrefe. NOle below) 118.00 
Aclvi!t1isement £Ips. - 2.23 
,,"nlYl Fees • NSE ..... ,,_OS 
,,"nu.1 Me mbenhifJ Fees · Club 4).75 61.95 
S;od Oebu - 7.979.33 
Sank Cha'ies 1.18 2.77 
Insu,..nce £Ips .• ACtiva 13S -
Courier EIps. - 3m 
Oem" CNI'aes L03 '" ~1earIdtv £Ips. 19BO 207.45 
GNFC Site £Ips. 46.75 72.73 
Gop;ol ' alaee· Eiectrldty Exps. - 147.92 
Gop;ol 'alace· Oft· AM( - 110.00 
~I ',1Jee . Mise. EIps. 742.46 821.51 
Gopal PalKo: • Security Salary ..... 132.00 
G5T u ps. 46.45 6.12 
Insurance £Ips .• Ca r ~ ,<1I%!~::: 136.23 
Interest 011 Professional Ta_ 
Inte.est 011 TOS ,-~V '\" 13.47 
Internet Exps. ~ '"~£n\Ol ' 7.07 

""' • ~ NO d "~ 
177.88 

Munlclpal Tu Exps. 8 -- , 
, ::--.... . . ".. /.;:-'" 
~ " fUl j CI.~~ 



Mu~1 Ta_ bps. ·1I~nt~ 
Municipal Tn bps.· Vac.nt 
NSE· SME Elcps . 
OffICe ups. 
Offlte IItn(Wltlon Elcps. 
Offke lIenl hps. 
Ptlrol hps. 
Prior Period bps. 
Professional Fees 
R.O.C. ups . 
SEal Audit Fns 
SIIa,e lIe,isl'" & Transfer fees 
5Ulionary & Pfintin, Elcps. 
Te~phone bps. 
Vehlde Repalrlf"l, bps. 
weblil e ups. 
LoU on S-ilt of 5hares 

Profit I {LoU) from Joint Ventur" 

KCL · SIIPL !JV) 
MCC· SRP!. {JV) 

Auditor Remunerltlon 

Audil Fees· SlatulOry Audit 
For otMr Matten 

HOtes Ito 26 form In Inte,,,1 Pirt of the A«ounll 

ror .nd on be"'tf of lite 8oa~. 

I'----------'>D a '€s 
Mavu. M. Dull 
DIN: 00143018 

SoMIM.OeHI 
DIN: 00125704 

Total : 

Total : 

SIwIlval M. Denl 
DIN : 0]55]619 

7C!.!n,.O:,;:: _ 
~ 

O~:", .~ 
...rrs~ 

~ ~L /"~'" 
An.~ 

Chle' finlnclal 0fIlc~ 

Dale: lOth April, 2024 
Place: Ahmed.wd 

Chle' Oper,llne Offke. Com~nV Secretary 
M.No. A40326 

]1.25 204.19 
- lOS.25 

" -SO SUO 
12.79 100.15 

.'" 11.l5 
120.00 120.00 

- 16.15 
- 129.65 

165.00 222.54 
30.22 '.EO 
'.00 ' .00 
- "_00 

9.13 8.28 
18.22 20.83 

165.49 89.82 
U .SO 

13.161.~9 12,622.92 

1,928.58 -
18.00 

11,22"" 2],,",5.13 

As.t ]1st Mi lCh, 2024 AS I t 31.t March, 2023 

-
-

In terms of OUr repart of _n dlte 
for, Jllmln Dellwala & Co. 
Ch.rtered Account.nu 
firm lie,. No. Ol03861W 

L , .......... Dol;~ 
Jllmln Oellwl l. 
Proprietor 
M. No. 044529 
UOIN: 24G445298K8ti'S1939 

Date: lOth AprU, 2024 
Place: Ahmed.bad 

118.00 

"'_00 



NOTE 9: FIXED ASSETS 

GROSS BLOCX DEPRECIATION NETBtOCK 

PARTICULARS o,. hl.non Add. Ourine Ihe Adj. Durin,lhe 00. hI. non Op. hl.uon Add. DurlnJ the Adj. Durin( lhe Oo.8II.n on .. ~ .. ~ 
01-04-2011 Yen Yur ll-03-2024 01-04-2021 Yur Yur 310(13-2024 ll.(l3-2024 31.(13-2023 

LEASED LAND 4,641.78 · . 4,641.78 . . . . 4,641.18 4,641.78 

BUILDING 25,087.00 2,196.71 23,417.39 3,866.33 16,086.91 212.16 13,625.25 2,613.88 1,192,44 9,000.03 

"'HKlES 15,289.45 · 2,333.67 12,955.78 14,317.58 132.36 2,098.14 12,351.19 .... S9 911.81 

FURNITURE & FIXTURES 4,851.30 · . 4,857.30 4,613.58 . . .,613.58 243,12 243,72 

TOTAL 49,81B4 1 1.196.71 25,7S1·~L 26,321.19 1 35,018.13 I 344.52 1 15,724.00 19,638,65 I 6,682.54 14,857.41 

Previous Yur Fl,ure5 I 1,63,630.13 1 6,442.86 1 1,20,197.45 1 49,815054 1 1,18,796.65 1 3,078.61 1 96,857.13 1 35,018.13 1 14,857.411 34,833.48 

• 



Jaimin P. Deliwala 
B.COM .• F.C.A .• D.I .S.A. 

Jaimin~....rt 
Deliwal~O. 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

406, TIme Square, Nr. Pariseema Complex, C. G. Roa~ • .A:hm~abad • 38,0 006 
Phone: 26406025, 26406452 M. : 9825044362 E-mail: Jdehwala@gmal1.com 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

To the Members of SHAIVAL REALITY LIMITED, 

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements 

1. Opinion 
We have audited the consolidated financial statements of SHAIVAL REALITY 
LIMITED, (hereinafter referred to as 'the Holding Company') and its subsidiary 
company (Holding Company and its subsidiaries / Joint Ventures together referred to 
as 'the Group') which comprise the consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31" March, 
2024, the. consolidated statement of profit and loss and consolidated statement of 
cash flows for the year then ended and notes to the consolidated financial 
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other 
explanatory information. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations 

given to us, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the information 
required by the Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act') in the manner so required and give a 
true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles general ly accepted in 
India, of the consolidated state of affairs of the Group as at 31 March 2024, of its 
consolidated Profit and other comprehensive income, consolidated changes in equity 
and consolidated cash flows for the year then ended. 

2. Basis for Qpinion 
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) 
specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities 
under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the 
Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report . 

We are independent of the Group in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by 
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ('I CAl ' ) together with the ethical 
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the consolidated financial statements 
under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our 
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the of 
Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is 



appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the consolidated financial 
statements. 

3.Key Audit Matters 
Key audit matters are those matters that, in ou r professiona l judgment, were of most 
significance in our aud it of the financial statements of the current period . These 
matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the consolidated financial 
statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a 
separate opinion on these matters. 

We have determ ined that there are no key audit matters to communicate in our 
report. 

4. Other Information - Board of Directors' Report 

A. The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of other 
information and presentation of its report (hereinafter called as the "Board 
Report") which requires va rious information under section 134(3) of the Act. 
However, our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover 
the other information and we do not any form of assurance conclusion 
thereon. 

B. In connection with our aud it of the consolidated financial statements, our 
responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider 
whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financia l 
statements or our knowledge obtained during t he course of ou r audit or 
otherwise appears to be materially misstated. 

When we read the Holding Company's Annua l Report, if we conclude that there is 
a material misstatement therein, we are required to communicate the matter to 
those charged with governance and take necessary actions, as applicable under 
the relevant laws and regulations. 

5. Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the 
Consolidated Financial Statements 
The Holding Company's Board of Directors are responsible for the preparation and 
presentation of these consolidated financial statements in terms of the requirements 
of the Act that give a true and fair view of the consolidated state of affairs, 
consolidated profit/loss, and consolidated cash flows of the company and it's jointly 
control entities in accordance with the accounting principles general 
Ind ia, including the Accou nting Standards (AS) specified under se(:tio 



The respective management and Board of Directors of the entities included in the 
company and it's jointly control entities are responsible for maintenance of adequate 
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the 
assets of each entity and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; 
the selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments 
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and 
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively 
for ensuring accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the 
preparation and presentation of the consolidated financial statements that give a 
true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 
error, which have been used for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated 
financial statements by the management and Board of Directors of the Holding 
Company, as aforesaid . 

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective management and 
Board of Directors of the entities included in the company and it's jOintly control 
entities are responsible for assessing the ability of each entity to continue as a going 
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the 
going concern basis of accounting unless the respective management and Board of 
Directors either intends to liquidate the entity or to cease operations, or has no 
realistic alternative but to do so. 

The respective Board of Directors of the entities included in the company and it's 
jointly control entities and of its associates and jointly controlled entities are 
responsible for overseeing the financial reporting process of each entity. 

6. Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements 
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated 
financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to 
fraud or error, and to issue an auditors' report that includes our opinion. Reasonable 
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted 
in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. 
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, 
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the 
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial 
statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and 
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

= 



• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit 
procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is 
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not 
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one 
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional 
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to 
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under 
section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for 
expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal 
financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such 
controls 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the 
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by 
management. 

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern 
basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a 
material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast 
significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern . If 
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw 
attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial 
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our 
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our 
auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the 
Company to cease to continue as a going concern . 

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial 
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements 
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves 
fair presentation . 

• Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial 
information of such entity within the company and it's jointly control entities 
to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are 
responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audit of 
financial information of the entities included in the consolidated financial 
statements. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion. 



the independent auditor regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and 
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies 
in internal control that we identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have 
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to 
communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be 
thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. 

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine 

those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements 
of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these 
matters in our auditors report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure 
about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a 
matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse 
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public 
interest benefits of such communication. 

7. Emphasis of Matter Paragraph 

This consolidated financials does not include the financials of KCL-SRPL JV (Kalol 
Project) in which the company has 40% stake. As informed to us the Operating 
Partner of the JV, Katira Construction Limited (KCL) has not prepared the audited 
financials as on date of reporting. In absence of this data we are unable to determine 
the impact of Profit/Loss of the JV which can have on the consolidated profitability of 
the Company. We are also unable to determine the impact of Assets/Liabilities of the 
JV which can have on the consolidated Balance sheet of the Company. 

8. Other Matters 
We did not audit the financial statements / financial information of 1 jointly 
controlled entity, whose financial statements / financial information reflect total 
assets of Rs. S8.97/- lakh as at 31st March, 2024, total revenues of Rs. 14.12/- lakh 
for the year ended on that date, as considered in the consolidated financial 
statements. These financial statements / financial information have been audited by 
other auditors whose reports have been furnished to us by the Management and our 
opinion on the consolidated financial statements, in so far as it relates to the 
amounts and disclosures included in respect of these jointly controlled entities, and 
our report in terms of sub-sections (3) and (11) of Section 143 of the Act, in so far as 
it relates to the aforesaid jointly controlled entities, is based solely on the of 
the other auditors. 



We did not audit the financial statements / financial information of 1 jointly 
controlled entity, whose financial statements / financial information reflect total 
assets of Rs. 9.66/- lakhs as at 31st March, 2024, total revenues of Rs. Nil for the year 
ended on that date, as considered in the consolidated financial statements. These 
financial statements / financial information have been audited by other auditors 
whose reports have been furnished to us by the Management and our opinion on 
the consolidated financial statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and 
disclosures included in respect of these jOintly controlled entities, and our report in 
terms of sub-sections (3) and (11) of Section 143 of the Act, in so far as it relates to 
the aforesaid jointly controlled entities, is based solely on the reports of the other 
auditors. 

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, and our report on Other Legal 
and Regu latory Requirements below, is not modified in respect of the above matters 
with respect to our reliance on the work done and the reports of the other auditors 
and the financial statements / financial information certified by the Management. 

9. Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1. With respect to the matters specified in paragraphs 3(xxi) and 4 of the 
Companies (Auditor'S Report) Order, 2020 (the "Order"/ "CARO") issued by 
the Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, to be included 
in the Auditor's report, according to the information and explanations given to 
us, and based on the CARO reports issued by us for the Company and its Joint 
Ventures included in the consolidated financial statements of the Company, to 
which reporting under CARO is applicable, we report that there are no 
qualifications or adverse remarks in these CARO reports 

2. (A) 
a) 

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 
We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations 
which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the 
purposes of our audit of the aforesaid consolidated financial 
statements. 

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to 
preparation of the aforesaid consolidated financial statements have 
been kept so far as it appears from our examination of those books and 
the reports of the other auditors. 



c) The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit 
and loss, and the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this 
Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account maintained 

for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial statements. 

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply 
with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act. In 
our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept 
by the Company so far as appears from our examination of those books. 

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors 
of the Holding Company as on 31st March, 2024 taken on record by the 
Board of Directors of the Holding Company and the reports of the 
statutory auditors of its subsidiary companies. none of the directors of 

the company and it's jointly control entities companies, is disqualified as 

on 31st March, 2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of 
Section 164 (2) of the Act. 

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over 
financial reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of 
such controls, refer to our separate report in "Annexure A"; and 

(B) With respect to the other matters included in the Auditor's Report and 
to our best of our information and according to the explanations given 
to us: 

i. There were no pending litigations which would impact the 
consolidated financial position of the company and it's jointly 
control entities. 

ii. The company and it's jointly control entities did not have any 
long-term contracts including derivatives contracts for which 
there were any material foreseeable losses. 

iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be 
transferred, to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the 
Holding Company, and its subsidiary companies. 

iv. (i) The respective Management of the company and it's Joint 
ventures which is incorporated in india, have represented that, to 

the best of its knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed in 
note to the accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or 

invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or 

any other sources or kind of funds) by the 



any other persons or entities, including foreign entities 
("Intermediaries"), with the understanding, whether recorded in 
writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, directly or 
indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in 
any manner whatsoever ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") by or on 
behalf of the Company or provide any guarantee, security or the 
like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries. 

(ii) The respective Management of the company and it's Joint 
ventures which is incorporated in India, have represented that, to 
the best of its knowledge and belief, as disclosed in notes to the 
accounts, no funds have been received by the Company from any 
persons or entities, including foreign entities ("Funding Parties"), 
with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or 
otherwise, that the Company shall directly or indirectly, lend or 
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner 
whatsoever ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") by or on behalf of the 
Funding Parties or provide any guarantee, security or the like on 
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries. 

(ii) Based on the audit procedures performed that have been 
considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances and 
its jOint ventu res, which is incorporated in India, nothing has 
come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the 
representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule Ute) 
contain any material mis-statement. 

Place: Ahmedabad 
Date: 30" April, 2024 

For, Jaimin Deliwala & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No.: 0103861W 

=-L=.tu..v- ()..c\~ 
Jaimin Deliwala 
Proprietor 
Mem. No. 044529 
UDIN: 24044529BKBZPT3767 



ANNEXURE - A TO THE AUDITORS' REPORT 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of 
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of SHAIVAL 
REALlTIY LIMITED as of 31" March 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the 
consolidated financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal 
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria 
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal 
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over 
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ('ICAI'). 
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of 
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the 
orderly and efficient conduct of its buSiness, including adherence to company's 
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and 
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting record s, and the timely 
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 
2013. 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsi bility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial 
controls over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in 
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over 
Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by 
ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both 
applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute 
of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require 
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over 
financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated 
effectively in all material respects. 



Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the 
adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their 
operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial 
reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over 
financial reporting, assessing the ri sk that a material weakness exists, and testing and 
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the 
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including 
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Consolidated financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to 
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls 
system over financial reporting. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed 
to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and 
the preparation of consolidated financial statements for external purposes in 
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal 
financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that 
(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and 
fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) 
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit 
preparation of Consolidated financial statements in accordance with generally 
accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company 
are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors 
of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or 
timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's 
assets that could have a material effect on the Consolidated financial statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial 
reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of 
controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be 
detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over 
financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial 
control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of 



conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may 
deteriorate. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal 
financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls 
over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 3pt March 2024, based on 
the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company 
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note 
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

Place: Ahmedabad 
Date: 30'" April, 2024 

For, Jaimin Deliwala & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No.: 0103861W 

Jaimin Deliwala 
Proprietor 
Mem. No. 044529 
UDIN:24044529BKBZPT3767 



SHAIVAl REAlITY UMIT£D 
Consolidated Balance Sheet as on 11/ 01/2024 
CIN' L45201GJI996PlC029111 I Amount In thousands) 

Particulars 
Note Fiau~:;:s on 
N • • 11/ 01 2024 

I. EQUnY AND UABllIT1ES 

1 Share holders' FundS 
(-( Share Capital I 1.15,740.00 

1'( Reserves and Surplus 3 41,930.11 

(,' Monev recelvedagainst share Warrilnts 
Total5hareholder's Funds I ,S7,670.11 , Shilre Applic.atJon Money Pendln, Allotment -

3 Minority Interest -
4 Non-curre nt Uabllitles 

(-( tong·term Borrowings 4 713.12 

(" Deferred Tax Uabilitles (Net) -
(,' Other lona Term Uabilities 5 250.00 

(dl lona·term Provisions -
Total Non Current Uabilities 963.12 

5 Current Uabll1llu 
(-( Short-term Borrowings -
(b) Trade Payables • 

Total 0/5 dues of micro ilnd small enterprise -
Total 0/5 dues of creditors other than micro and 5lIlaii 

1.222.77 
enterprise 

(,) Other Current liabili ties 7 3.80 

") Short-term Provisions 8 -
Total Non Current Uabilities 1.216.57 

TOTAL ; 1,59,859.79 

II. ASSETS 

1 Non-current Assets 
(.( Property, Plant. Equipments and Intangible Assets 

Ii) Property, Plant and Equipments 9 6,919.73 
(ii) Intangible Assets -

(b( Non<urrentlnvestments 10 (160.9S) 
(,) Deferred tax Assets (Net) 11 5,750.74 

('( tonl·term loans and advances 12 1,19,191.12 
(.( Other non-current assets 13 11.100.86 

Total Non Current liabilities 1.42.801.70 

I Current Assets 
(-( Current Investments -
1') Inventories .. 1,480.93 
(,( Trade Receivables 15 509.81 
(') Cash and Cash Equivalents 16 3,322.87 
(.) Short.term loans and Advanc., -
(n Other Current Assets 17 11,744.45 

Total Non Current Assets 17,058.09 

TOTAL : 1,59,159.79 
Significant Accounting Policies 1 
See Accompnaying Notes to Financial Statements 2 to 27 

For and on behalf of the Boards 

~~~~~ ~ 
Mayur M. Desai 
DIN: 00143018 
Managing Director 

~, ' -
Chief FiOilnclal OHke r 

Date; 30th April, 2024 

Place: Ahmedil bad 

Sonal M. Desai 
DIN; 00125704 
Director 

~ 
ChIef Operating Officer 

Shalval M. Oesal 
DIN ; 03553619 

.~ d I _ A""'''' 
An~ 
Company Secretary 

M.No. A40326 

fl~;:es as on 
11101/2023 

1,15,740.00 
16.763.63 

1.12,503.63 

-
-

433.72 
. 

1,904.00 
-

2,117.72 

-

-
1,246.62 

425.65 
300.00 

1,972.27 

1,36,g13.62 

16,272.62 
-

30,980.60 
4,884.62 

58,843.65 
12,051.14 

1,23,032.63 

-
-

93S.56 
2,393.39 

-
10,452.05 
13,781.00 

1,36,813.62 

In terms of our report of even date 

for, Jalmln Oeliwala & Co. 
Chilrtere d Accountanu 
firm Reg. No. 0103861W 

Ja lmin Deliwaia 
Proprie tor 
M. No. 044529 

UOIN: 24044SZ98K 

Oa te: JOth April, 2 

Place: Ahmedilbild 



SHAIVAL REAUTY UMITED 
Consolldilted Statement of PTofit i1nd Loss for the year ended 31/03/ 2024 
CIN L45201GJ1996PLC029311 , 

Pa rticulilrs 

I. Revenue From Oper.ltions 

II. Other Income 

III. Toullncome (I + II) 

IV. Expenses: 
Cost of Materials Consumed 
Purchases of Stock·in-Trade 
ChanleS In Inventories of Finished Goods, Work·in· 
Progress and Stock·ln·Trade 
Other Direct Expense 

Employee Benefits Expense 
Finance Costs 
Depredation and Amortization Expense 
Other Expenses 

Total Expenses 

Profit Before Exceptlonill i1 nd ~ordlnuy Ite ms a nd 
V. Tax (III-IV) 

~. ExcepUonalllems 

VII . Profit Before Extfilord lnilry Items and Tax (V - VI) 

VIII. Extraordinary Ite ms 
Depredation on account of chanBe in method 

IX. Profit Before Tax (VII · VlII) 

X Tax Expense: 
(1) Current Tu 
(2) Deferred Ta~ 

Prollt (Lon) for the Pe riod From Contlnu lnl Operat ions 
XI (VII .VIII) 

XV 

XVI 

Profit (Loss) for the pe rio d (XI + XIV) 

Eamlnls Per Equity Share: 
(1) Saslc 
(2) Diluted 
Significant Accoun tinl Policies 
See Accompnayins Notes to Finandal Statements 2 to 28 

For and on behillf of the Boards 

Mayur M. Desel 
DIN: 00143018 
Mana,1nl Director 

Son .. 1 M. Desai 

DIN: 00125704 
Director 

~
'. 

.. t i1nl 
ef Fln .. ncl .. 1 OffIce r 
~ 

ChIef Operatln, Officer 

Date: 30th April, 2024 

PI .. ce: Ahmedabild 

Amount in thou sends) 

Note 
FI,ures for the 

No. 
period e nded 
31/ 03/ 2024 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 
23 

24 
25 

1 

ShalYill M. Desai 
DIN : 03553619 

D~e~hr j 
A~ 

4,547.98 

39,532.04 

44 080.02 

2,333.74 

· 

(1,480.93) 

955.31 
936.57 

· 
1,522.54 

15,512.4S 

19779.66 

24,300.35 

· 

24,300.35 

· 
· 

24,300.35 

· 
(866.12) 

25,166.48 

25166 .48 

2.17 
2.17 

Company Secretary 

M.No. A40326 

FI,ures for the 
period ended 
31/ 03/ 2023 

27,506.99 

75,233.07 

102740.06 

47.25 

· 

1,665.18 

514.48 
3,813.85 

· 
8,769.04 

24,109.69 

38919.49 

63,820.57 

· 

63,820.57 

· 
· 

63,820.57 

· 
(3,255.26) 

67,075.83 

67075.83 

5.80 
5.80 

In terms of our report of even d ate 

For, Ja lmln Dellwilla "Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
FIrm Reg. No. 0103861W 

J .. lmin Deliwala 
Proprie tor 
M. No. 044529 

UDIN: 2404452981( 

Oolite: 30th April, 20 

PlilCe: Ahmedabad 



SHAlVAL REALfTY UMITED 
Consolld~tle'd Cash Flow Statement for the YUr Ended on 31st Marth, 2024 

PiJrtlcul~rs FY 2023·24 

A 

• 

C 

0 

, 
F 

before tantlon and txtr~+ordinary Items 24,300.35 
for: 

Deprecl~tlon 1,522.54 
Interest Income ) 
Interest Expenses -
Profit/1oss on ~Ie of Shares/Investments 13,167.49 
Profit/1os.s on ~Ie of Fi~ed Assets ) ) 

Befor. Worldna Capital ChanC" 

Capital Challles: 
(Inerene)/ Oea"ease In Inventory 

425.,,) (Increase)/ Decrease In Trade and Other Receivables 
(Increase) I Dec ruse In Other Current Assets ) 
(lncruse) / Decrease In Non Current Asset 

)',!~::: Increase In Trlde Plyables and other Uabllities 
from oper.ltions (I) 

Income Ta~ Paid (Includlnl Ta~ dedlKled at source) (II) 

In Operatlna Activities (ltll) 

INV£STING ACTIVITIES: 
Addition to fl~td Assets '''~'') 
Delelion from f ixed Assets 
Loans & Advance Given / (ReI urn) ) 
(Purchase) I Sale of Investments 17,974.06 
Interest Income l:ilffi Invntment Activities 

FINANCING ACTIVITIES: 
Proceeds/(Repayment) of Loans(Netj -
Proceeds/{Repaymenl) of Lonl Term Loans(Nel) 279.40 
Interest Paid -.. OOT -

ActMtles 

In Cash .nd Cash Equivalents (AtBtC) 929.48 

Cash Equivalents at sta rt of the year 2,393.39 

Cash Equivalen ts at the end of the yea r (DtE I 3,322.87 

& Cash Equivalents al the end of the yur 
26.60 

I Schedule 8ulks -fffij" 
For and on behalf of the Boards 

i'--"---~~fS::-:--~ ~ 
Mayur M. Desai 
DIN: 00143018 
Managinl Director 

Sonal M. Desai 
DIN: 00125704 
Director 

~ 
Shalval M. Desai 

~ 
Chief FInancial OffIcer 

Date: 30th April, 2024 
Place: Ahmed~bad 

~ 
Chief Oper.l!in, Officer 

DIN : 03553619 

~ 
Company secretary 

M.No. A40326 

"" 
FY 2022·23 

63,82G.57 

8,769.04 

-
12,622.92 

, 

1,665.18 
10,311.25 

994.72 

~ 

",M' ... 
, 

20,469.03 
1.019.71 

-
, 

-
-

8,917.05 

2,393.39 

18.45 

2."'." 

In terms of our rej)Ort of even date 

For, Jalmln Dellwala & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
FIrm Rei. No. 0101861W 

Jalmln DtilwaLa 

Date: lOth April, 2 
Place: Ahmedab. 



SHAIVAL REALITY LIMITED 
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS 

COMPANY INFORMATION: 
Shaival Reality Limited is engaged in the business of Construction. The Company 
is limited by Shares, incorporated and domicile in India and Equity Shares of the 
Company are listed on NSE SME platform. The registered office of the company 
is located at A-1, Maharaja Palace, Opp. Rasranjan, near Vijay Char rasta, 
Navrangpura, Ahmeda bad, Gujarat- 380009. 

Note: 1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

(1) BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
The consolidated financial statements consist of Shaival Reality Limited ("the 
company') and it's jointly control entities as below: 

1. KCL SRPL JV - 90% Share of the Company (Unaudited) 
2. MCC SRPL JV - 90% Share of the Company (Unaudited) 

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with 
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India ('Indian GAAP') to comply 
with the Accounting Standards as prescribed under Section 133 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, 
the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (to the extent notified), provisions of 
Companies Act, 1956 (to the extent applicable) (hereinafter together referred 
to as 'The Act') and the Schedu le III of the Act. The financial statements have 
been prepared on the accrual basis under the historical cost convention. The 
accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the consolidated financial 
statements are consistent with those followed in the previous year un less 
stated otherwise. Also, Accounts have been prepared on the assumption of 
going concern basis. 

(2) USE OF ESTIMATES 
The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with Indian 
GAAP requires judgements, estimates and assumptions to be made that affect 
the reported amount of assets and liabilities, disclosure of contingent liabilities 
on the date of the consolidated financial statements and the reported amount 
of consolidated revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Difference 
between the actual results and estimates are recognised in the period in which 
the results are known / materialised. 



SHAIVAL REALITY LIMITED 
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS 

(3) CURRENT I NON-CURRENT CLASSIFICATION 
All consolidated assets and liabilities are classified into current and non-current. 

Assets 
An asset is classified as current when it is expected to be realized in, or is 
intended for sa le or consumption in, the company's normal operating cycle or it 
is held primarily for the purpose of being traded or it is expected to be realized 
in 12 months after the reporting date or it is cash or cash equivalents unless it is 
restricted from being exchanged or expected to be used to sett le a liability for 
at least 12 months after the reporting date. Current Assets include the current 
portion of non-current assets. All other assets are classified as non-current. In 
the opinion of Board Directors, the aggregate value of the current assets, on 
realization in the ordinary course of business, will not be less than the amount 
at which they are stated in the Balance Sheet. 

Liabilities 
A liability is classified as current when it is expected to be settled in the 
company's normal operating cycle or it is held primarily for the purpose of 
being traded or is due to be settled within 12 months after the reporting date 
or the company does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement of the 
liability for at least 12 months after the reporting date. Terms of liability that 
CQu ld, at the option of the cQunterparty, result in its settlement by the issue of 
equity instruments do not affect its classification. Current liabilities include the 
current portion of non-current liabilities. All other liabilities are classified as 
non-current. 

(4) FIXED ASSETS 
Tangible Assets 
Tangible Assets are stated at cost net of recoverable taxes, trade discounts and 
rebates, less accumulated depreciation and impairment loss, if any. 
The cost of Tangible Assets comprises its purchase price, borrowing cost and 
any cost directly attributable to bringing the asset to its working condition for 
its intended use. 
Subsequent expenditures related to an item of Tangible Asset are added to its 
book value only if they increase the future benefits from the existing asset 
beyond its previously assessed standard of performance. 



SHAIVAL REALITY LIMITED 
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS 

Intangible assets 
An intangible asset is a non-physical asset having a useful life greater than one 
year. These assets are generally recognized as part of an acquisition, where the 
acquirer is allowed to assign some portion of the purchase price to 
acquired intangible assets. The company does not possess any intangible asset. 

(5) DEPRECIATION, AMORTISATION AND DEPLETION 
Tangible Assets 
Pursuant to the enactment of Companies Act 2013, the company has applied 
the estimated useful lives as specified in Schedule II. Depreciation on Fixed 
Assets is provided to the extent of depreciable amount on the Written Down 
Value (WDV) Method except in respect of Mold (over its useful life as 
technically assessed - 3 Years) where useful life is different than those 
prescribed in Schedule II. In respect of assets sold, depreciation is provided upto 
the date of disposal. 

In case of Fixed Assets of N, the depreciation is provided at the rates prescribed 
under the Income Tax Act, 1961. 

(6) REVENUE RECOGNITION 
Revenue from operations includes renting of property and construction of 
Residential Complex under Government Schemes. 
i. Revenue earned from Construction Contracts has been recognised as per AS-

7 "Construction Contracts". 
ii. Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis taking into account 

the amount outstanding and the interest rate applicable. 
iii. Rent Income is recognised when the right to receive payment is established. 

(7) CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS 
The accounting for the construction division is done as per the percentage 
completion method. The contract revenue is recognised as revenue in the 
statement of profit and loss in the accounting period in which the work is 
completed . 

Contract cost are usually recognised as an expense in the statement of profit 
and loss in the periods in which, the work to which, they relate is completed. 
The contract cost related to un billed activity is recognised as work in progress, 
provided it is probable that they will be recovered . 



SHAIVAL REALITY LIMITED 
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS 

(8) INVESTMENTS 
Investments are classified into non-current investments and current 
investments. Investments which are intended to be held for one year or more 
are classified as non-current investments and investments which are intended 
to be held for less than one year are classified as current investments. 

Non-current Investments are carried at cost less diminution in value which is 
other than temporary, determined separately for each investment. 

In earlier years the Company had made an Investment in Joint Ventures namely 
KCL - SRPL (JV- Bharuch & Deesa Project) & MCC - SRPL (JV- Palanpur Project) 
and the share of interest of the company in the said projects are 90 % each 
(Unaudited). 

As per Accounting Standard 27, the investment made in Joint Ventures falls 
under Jointly Controlled Entities which is incorporated as a separate entity. The 

accounts of the ventures are required to be consolidated in the Financial 

Statements of the company as per para 28 of AS 27 which throws light on the 
entities to w hom the consolidation is not applicable. Since, the entity does not 
fall in any of the clause of para 28 of AS 27, consolidation of the same has to be 
done. The method to be used for the consolidation is "Proportionate Method" 
as prescribed in AS 27. 

In the financial results the company has not included the share of associate KCL­
SRPL (kalol) for the year 2022-23 as the same is not available and as informed 
by the management being nominal is not material in context to the results. 
Therefore the com pany has written off the amount receivable from the said N. 

(9) INVENTORIES 
In the case of construction division, for inventory of raw materia ls, raw 

materials received on the sites are treated as consumed in the books of the 

Company. There is continuous monitoring of the construction projects and its 

consumption. Hence, the question of physical verification of the inventory 

conducted at reasonable intervals does not arise. 

(10) EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 
Short Term Employee Benefits 
The undiscounted amount of short term employee benefits expected 
in exchange for the services rendered by employees are 



A. 

B. 

C. 

SHAIVAl REALITY LIMITED 
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS 

expense during the period when the employees render the services. These 
benefits include performance incentive and compensated absences. 

Post-Employment Benefjts 
Defined Contribution Plans 
A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which the 
Company pays specified contributions to a separate entity. The Company makes 
specified monthly contributions towards Provident Fund. The Company's 
contribution is recognised as an expense in the Profit and l oss Statement during 
the period in which the employee renders the related service. 

ESIC Contribution 
The compa ny has not paid any amount towards ESIC as no employees are 
eligible for ESIC. 

(11) EARNING PER SHARE 
The Company reports basic earnings per share in accordance with 
Accounting Standard 20- "Earnings Per Share" notified under section 133 of 
the Companies Act, 2013, read together with paragraph 7 of the Companies 
(Accounts) Rules, 2014. Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the 
net profit after tax attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted 
average number of equity sha res outstanding during the year. 

(12) The calcu lation of the same is as under: 
( in Thousands) 

Particulars 31/03/2024 31/03/2023 
Shareholder's earnings (as per statement of 

25,166.48 67,075.83 
profit and loss) 
Calculation of weighted average no. of Equity 
Shares: 
Equity Shares Outstanding at the beginning 
of the period 1,15,74,000 1,15,74,000 
Equity Shares AIIoted pursuant to the Public 
Issue - -

Total No, of Equity Shares Outstanding at the 
1,15,74,000 1,15,74,000 

end of the year 
Weighted Average No. of Share (Based on 

1,15,74,000 1,15,74,00 
date of issue of sha res) 

,~~ Basic Earning per Share (A/B) 2.17 

~ -'"rA t;; • M. M1. ~ ~ 

~ .t . ~~ ... ~); ~" ., 
Efto t.,CCrJ~'" . 



SHAIVAl REALITY LIMITED 
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS 

(13) BORROWING COSTS 
Those borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition or construction of 
qualifying assets have to be capitalised as part of the cost of such assets. A 
qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes substantia l period of time to get 
ready for its intended use. All other borrowing costs have to be charged to the 
Profit and loss Statement in the period in which they are incurred. The 
company has not incurred any borrowing cost in regards to qualifying assets 
and thus all borrowing cost incurred during the period are charged to the Profit 
and loss Statement. 

(14) FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS 
During the period under consideration no amount was remitted in foreign 
currency on account of travelling expenditure and no amount was remitted on 
account of dividend and there was no earning in foreign currency. 

(15) SEGMENT REPORTING 
According to AS 17 segment information needs to be presented only in case of 
consolidated financial statements. Although more than 90% of the revenue, 
Profit and assets belong to one segment (i.e. Renting Segment), the details are 
provided on the basis of prudence. 

The company has identified two reportable segments on the basis of Business 
Segments viz. 

Segment Activities covered 
Construction Construction of Residential house under 

government approved schemes 
Renting Renting of immovable property for commercial 

purpose 

Segments have been identified and reported taking into account nature of 
products and services, the differing risks and returns and the internal business 
reporting systems. The accounting policies adopted for segment reporting are 
in line with the accounting policy of the Company with following additional 
policies for segment reporting. 

a) Revenue and Expenses have been identified to a segment on the 
relationship to operating activities of the segment. Revenue . 

" 



SHAIVAL REALITY LIMITED 
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS 

which relate to enterprise as a whole and are not allocable to a segment on 
reasonable basis have been disclosed as "Unallocable" , 

b) Segment Assets and Segment liabilities represent Assets and liabilities in 
respective segments. Investments, tax related assets and other assets and 
liabilities that cannot be allocated to a segment on reasonable basis have 
been disclosed as "Unallocable". 

(16) TAXATION 
Tax expense comprises of current tax (i.e. amount of tax for the year 
determined in accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961), and deferred tax 
charge or benefit (Le. reflecting the tax effect of timing differences between 
accounting income and taxa ble income for the year). 

Current Tax 
Provision for current tax is recognized based on estimated tax liability 
computed after adjusting for al lowances, disallowances and exemptions in 
accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961. 

Deferred Tax 
Deferred income tax reflects the current period timing differences between 
taxable income and accounting income for the period and reversal of timing 
differences of earlier years/period. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are 
measured using the tax rates and tax law that have been enacted or 
substantively enacted by the Balance Sheet date. 

Deferred tax assets are recognized when there is reasonable certainty that the 
asset can be realized in future, however, where there is unabsorbed 
depreciation or ca rried forward 105s under taxation laws, deferred tax assets are 
recognized to the extent there is vi rtual certainty of realization of the assets. 

Deferred tax assets are reviewed as at each balance sheet date and written 
down or written up to reflect the amount that is reasonably/virtually certa in, as 
the case may be, to be realized . 



SHAIVAL REALITY LIMITED 
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS 

(17) Other Statutory Information: 

The Company does not have anything to report in respect of the following: 

• Benami properties 
• Trading or investment in crypto or virtual currency 

• Giving/receiv ing of any loan or advance or funds with the understanding 
that the recipient shall lend, invest, provide security or guarantee on 
behalf of the Company/funding party 

• Transactions not recorded in books that were surrendered or disclosed as 
income during income-tax assessment 

• Charges or satisfaction not registered with ROC beyond statutory period 
• Tit le deeds in respect of freehold immovable properties not being held in 

the name of the Company. 
• Transactions with struck-off companies 

• Non-compliance with number of layers as prescribed under the 
Companies Act, 2013, read with Companies (Restriction on number of 
l ayers) Rules, 2017. 

(18) Contingent liabilities 
Details of outstanding Bank Guarantee as on 31 03 2024 are as follows . 

Bank Bank 
Sr. No. Guarantee On behalf of In favour of Guarantee 

No. Amount 

l. 
33/88 Dt. MCC SRPl Palanpur 

2,89,67,500/-
23/04/2015 (JV) Nagarpalika 

34/182 Dt. 
Shaiva l 

Anand 
2. Reality 9,63,000/-

20/05/2016 Nagarpalika 
limited 

35/1186 Dt. 
Shaiva l 

Bharuch 
3. Reality 48,24,180/-

09/01/2018 Nagarpa li ka 
limited 

35/1331 Dt. 
Shaiva l 

Deesa 
4. Reality 2,38,47,350/-

17/02/2018 Nagarpa li ka 
limited 



SHAIVAL REALITY LIMITED 
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS 

RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES 

Nature of 
2023-24 2022-23 

Sr. Name of 
Relation Amount 

No. Related Party Transactions Amount Rs. 
Rs. 

Salary & - 1,680.00 
Perquisites 
Unsecured l oan 

5,978.64 5,262.86 
Mayur M. Managing Received 

1 
Desai Director Unsecured Loan 

6,412.36 1,14,330.20 
Repaid 

Closing Ba lance of 
433 .18 -

Loa n Accou nt 

2 sonal M. Desai Director Salary - 505.80 

3 
shaiva l M. 

Director Salary 420.00 -
Desai 

4 
Jyotsanaben M. Mother of 

Office Rent 120.00 120.00 
Desai Director 

Loan / Advances 
Given (in Previous 42,182.28 8,551.20 
Year repaid) 

5 
shaiva l Loans and Loan / Advances 

40,024.18 1,051.20 
Transport LLP Advances Received 

Interest Income 
1,942.29 154.87 

(Net off TDs) 

Closing Balance - 7,654.87 

Investment Made 2,036.61 3,244.98 

Investment Return - 1,873.70 

6 KCL - sRPL (JV) 
Joint Venture 

Profit / (loss) 
(90%) (1,928.58) 119.93 

Received 
Closing Balance 4,474.20 4,474.20 

Investment Made - · 
Investment Return - · 

7 
MCC-5RPL Joint Venture 

Profit / (Loss) 
(JV) (90%) (18.00) · Received 

Closing Balance 381.00 399.00 

8 
Jagdish Chief Financial 

Sa lary ~?4~90.00 Limbachiya Officer ,,e,a 
~I ~\C' . ~ A\tM£OQ, 0 ~ 
• M HQ 51Q' 
<" - . 
S -~ ~~ 

7E..f'ro 4Ct~~''''' 



SHAIVAL REALITY LIMITED 
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS 

9 Madhuri Mistry 
Company 

Salary 50.75 -
Secretary 

10 
Bhavya Company 

Salary 55.67 71.05 
Maniyar Secretary 

11 Ankita Shah 
Company 

Sa lary 36.00 . 
Secretary 

Chief 

12 Harshil Desai Operating Salary 587.40 349.00 
Officer 

13 
Varsha Chief Financial 

Salary 250.00 
Bhachani Officer 

OTHER NOTES 
The Company has not received intimation from "Suppliersll regarding th eir 
status under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act , 2006, and 
hence, relevant disclosures have not been given. 
Previous year's figures have been re-grou ped, re-classified and re-arranged 
wherever necessary. 

For, Jaimin Deliwala & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 

Firm Reg. No. 0103861W 

Jaimin Deliwala 
Proprietor 
Membership No.: 044529 
UDIN:24044529BKBZPT3767 

Place: Ahmedabad 
Date: 30th April, 2024 

Mayur M Desai 
DIN:00143018 

Sonal M Desai 
DIN:00125704 

Shaival M Desai 
DlN:03553619 
Director Managing Director Director 

H~ai 
Chief Operating Officer 

~i 
Chief Financial Officer 

A~ah 
Company Secretary 
M.No. A40326 



NOTES TO CONSOlIDATED FINANClALSTATEMENTS fOR niE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2024 

NOTE 2 : SHAAE CAPITAl. 

PARTlCULAllS 

Authorised Share Qlpital 
l,SO,oo,ooo equity shirts of R$.lOl· each 

luued WbKr!bcd and PJid uo 
1,15,74,000 equlty shares o f Rs. 10/· each 

Totll: 

HOTE 1 : RESUVE • S SURPLU 

PARTICULARS 

5«1.aritIts Premium 
A$ per last hlanee shet!t 

Surplus 
A$ per last hlance shet!t 
LeU: Depreciation 
Less : Pn:1wI$IOn fOf CSR 

Add. : Current Year Profit & LOU 

TO.,I : 

HOTE 4 LONG TERM SORROWINGS , 
PARTICULARS 

toansand Advances from Related Parties 

Total : 

HOTE S ' OTHER LONG TERM UABIUTIES 

PARTICULAllS 

Rent Deposit ' 

Totll : 

. ) Rent Deposits rece ived fro the property let out 

HOTE6 : TRADEPAYA~ 

PAlI.TlCULAllS 

Trade Payables· Related to Goods 

Trade Payables· Related to Sef'llces 

Trade 

" 
"' • 

TOUlI: 

Partkulars 

IAmount In Thousands) 

ASATMARCH31, AS AT MARCH 31, 

"" ,on 

1.50.000.00 1.50,000.00 

1,15,740.00 1,15,740.00 

1,15,740.00 1,15,740.00 

ASAT MAlI.CH 31, ASATMAA0131, 

'''' ,on 

59,:Hl3.« 59,203.« 

(42,439.81) U,og,6S7.90) 

- 442.26 

- 1300.00) 
2$,166.48 67,075.83 

[17,273.33) [42,439.S1) 

41,930.11 16,763.63 

AS AT MAlI.CH 31, AS AT MAlI.CH 31, 

"" ,on 

713.12 433.72 

713.12 433.72 

AS AT MARCH 31, AS AT MARCH 31, 

"" "" 
>SO.OO 1,904.00 

.... 00 1.904.00 

AS AT MARCH 31, AS AT MARCH 31, 

"" "" 
303.90 1,246.62 
91S.86 

CUW 1,246.62 

, .... 



Tr. de p'y. bles .,elne IoChedule .s on 31/ 01/2022 

P. rtk ul.1'$ 
Ouh tilndllll for loliowllll perlod51rom d .... dilt. 01 Pilyment 

Leu llYn I " 
,., ,. ,., ,. 

{IIMSME - - -
[II others 148.19 12.18 761.9S 
[111101 ted dues · MSME - - -
[Ivj Disputed du" · others - - -

NOTE 7 OTHERCURRENTUABIUTIES , 
PARTlCUlARS 

Other Pilyables ' 

Total : 

OJ Includes Statutory dues.nd other Ililbilities 

NOTE .: SHOftTTfRM PROVISIONS 

PARTICUI.ARS 

Other Provision • 
PnMsion for CSR 

Tou l : 

oJ Includes Provision for Sillilty of Str.lNs 

NOTE 10 : NOH CURRENT INVESTMENTS 

PARTICULARS 

InVllIlTM!ntln Equity SNres 
400 EqultyShares 01 Rs. 25 Uth - Meh~na Urb"n 
Current Year (Sold ilil ihe Sharesl 
CUffent Ye.r {l2.00,OOONO. ofShilres ill/ef3te. 26.12 per Share, FV Re. 1/-, MilnetVillue ilSon 31st Mardi 2022 
1119.35/· per !harel Total Milnet Value ill on 31St Milrch 202211 ~ .610 Clore 

Investment In Joint Ventures [Netl 
KCL· SRpt [N!-~ 
MCC , SRPL (N! ' ~ 

Toul : 

Non 11 : Defe"" Tn Anets [Net) 

PARTICULARS 

DeferHd Tn Assets / [Deferred Tn Uilbllit lel) 
Relilted to FIxed Assetsl$ per liI$I: tlalilnce sheet 
LeU : Reverwl 01 Deftfred Tu AsSets of UrllerYurs 
Add : Related to FIxed A$$eU 

TOIiI : 

Non 12 : LONG·TERM LOAH5 AHO ADVANCES 

[Unsecured.nd Considered good) 

PARTICUlARS 

Clpltal Advances 
Other lo<Ins and Advances" 
Balance with Revenue Aulno,lUes • o;rect Tu (net oN of PrOvillon) 

Toul : 

Ijlo<lns toemployeesilnd e!c. 

Mar. tn.nl ,. 
-

303.90 

-
-

AS AT MAltOl31, 

"" 3.80 

'-'0 

ASATMARCH 31, 
202. 

-
-

-

AS AT MARCH 11, 

'0" 
10.00 

-

414.n 
(585.19j 

(160.95) 

AS AT MARCH U , 

'0" 
.,884.62 

-
(866.12) 

5,750.7. 

AS AT MARCH U , 
202. 

90,000.00 
6,'70.15 

22,721.17 

1,19,191.12 

,~, 

-
l.246.62 

-
-

AS AT MARCH 31, .,,' 
.25.65 

425.65 

ASATMAltCH31, 
.on 

-,,,0.0, 
300.00 

ASATMAACH J1, 
.on 

10.00 
31,345.21 

ltO.S7 
(585.19) 

lO,980.60 

AS AT MARCH 31, 
2013 

1,629.16 

-
[3,255.26j 

•• 884.62 

AS AT MARCH 31, 

"n 
24,162.50 
13,073.47 
21,607.69 

58,843.65 

,- . 



NOn: 12 ' OTHER NON CURRENT ASSm 

PARTlCUlARS 
AS AT MARCH 31, AS AT MARCH)l, 

2024 "" O(>poslu ' 5,600.86 6.551.14 
SSNNl st!,ee Nidhl fDR 3,COO.00 3.000.00 
Oub COrporlote Membership 2,SOO.00 ,-"",.00 

Total : 11,100.86 12))51.14 . 'lodudH Deposits liven for Government Tenders. Government afld loat Authorities. 

NOTE n INVENTOfUES , 
PARTICUlARS 

AS A.T MARCH ll, ASA.TMAROO1, 
2024 ,on 

FInished Stocks l,4SlO.9] -

Total : 1.480.93 -

NOn: 14 : TRADE RE(fIVABW 

PARTlCULAAS 
AS AT MARCH 11, AS AT MARCH 31, 

2024 "" 
Ufldlsputi!d COIIslderi!d Good - "", 
OIsp1t1i!d COnsidered Good 5.9.8' -

Tota . : 5.9.1' 935.56 

n. ,~ .. • , .. ~ 1 /Ol/2OU , 
OuU.I",d1na for followlllI periods from duoe dill of paymtmt 

Pa rticuiull Less lnan 6 Totil -,,- 6 months - 1 ynr 1-2ye.n 2-3ynn more thin 3 yein 

{II Undi~ted Ttilde - - - - - -recelvJbles - considered good 

(II) Undlsputi!d Trade 
recelvJblH - considered - - - - - -
doubtful 

(ill) OIsJ1l.lted Trade receivables ".09 5UU 33952 sa39 5.98' considered good -

(Iv) OIsputed Tme ,ecelv.Jbles - - -considered doubtful - - -

,. cJe lvibl I sched Ie ~ H. , al on 31 03 2022 I I 
OutslndlllI for followlllI periodl from due d. le of p.I'(nItnt 

Partlculan less th.in' 
months 

'months · 1 year 1-2ynn 2-1ynn more Ih.in 3 yean 
Tota l 

"I Ufldisputed '''', 8-112 .09 
recelviblt!s - con5klt!red good " ... - - - 877.18 

(II) Undispu ted Trade 
receiV3b1es - conslderi!d - - - - - -

""""" 
(III) Disputi!d Trade remvables - - - - - -consideri!d good 

(Iv) OIsJ1l.lted Trade recelvibles - 5-8.39 
consideri!d doubtful 

- - - 58.39 



NOTE 16 : CASH & CASH EQU iVAUNTS 

PARTlCULAR5 
AS AT MARCH U , AS AT MARCH U, 

2024 lO" 
Cash on Hilnd 26.60 18AS 
Bank Bal.ono;a: 

In Current Accounu 3,173.94 1,061.63 
In Deposits 122.33 1,313.31 

Totil : 3,322.87 2039).39 

NOTE 17 OlllER CURRENT ASSETS , 
PARTICULARS 

AS AT MARCH U , AS AT MARCH U, 

'''' lO" 
InterHt Rea!iv.ilbie 6Z52 ,,8.9, 
"""". 81.26 138." 
~ with Bank. more than 12 Months 10,969.50 9,091"« 
Bal'tI(I! with RE'VI!nueAuthoritles • Indirect Tn 631.17 76Z.83 

Totiol: 11,744.45 10,452.05 

·llnclude~ Pre .... ld Bank guarantee and Advances to Creditors 

NOTE 18 REIIENUE FROM OPERATIONS 

PARTICULAR5 
AS AT MARCH 31, ASAT MARCH31 , 

2024 lO" 
Rent Income 3,086.61 23,5845Z 

Contract Receipt 1,26937 1,618A7 

4,1SS.98 25,202.99 

M,lnten,nce Chitr&es • Income 192.00 2,304.00 

Totil : 4,547.98 27,506.99 

NOTE 19 : OTHER INCOME 

PARTlCULAR5 MAT ~ARUUl, 

2024 
AlA MAR\;;" U . 

2023 
Interest Income 3,332.88 1,019.71 
Oivtdend InCOml! ,5> 150 
Profit on Sille of Fixed ASSets 35,55Z39 72,674.61 
Other Non operatint Income 643.25 1,537.26 

Tot.;Il : 39,.532.04 75,233.01 

Non 20 COST Of MAnRiA1.S CONSUMEO , 
PARTlCULAR5 

AS AT MARCH U . ASATMARCH31. 
1024 lO" 

Opening Stock of Materials · 
Add: Material Purchase I Sub Contract 1,023.Z2 · 
Add: l.oIbour Pur(hase 1,310.52 41.25 

2,333.74 41 .25 
less : Ooslng Stock of Materials · · 

Tot.;Il : 1.313.14 47.25 

NOTE 11 CHANGE IN INVENTORIES , 
PARTICUlARS 

AS AT MARCH U . ASATMARCH3t. 

lO" lO" 
Opening Stock of Work In Progress · · 
less: CIo$Ing Stoc:k of Work In Progress · · 
Opening Stoc:k of Finished Sloc:k · 1,665.18 
t ess: Closing Stoc:k of Finished Stock 1,481).93 · 

TOtio l : 1480.93 1665.18 



NOTE n · OTHER DIRECt EXPENSE 

PARTlOJUUIS 
AS AT MARCH lJ, AS AT MARCH lJ, 

"" ",,, 
M..c:hlnerv ~nd Eqllipment HIring ElIpenses - SO." 
Tools~ndSparts - 9.18 
Tl1Onsportalion Expenses '.00 '-'" Site Expense 77552 191.07 
Power & Fuel charles 3.0, -
Soale$Tax I VAT I GSr 152.46 194.22 

OIlier II 15.26 56." 

Total : 955.11 514.41 

NOTE U EMPlOYEE BENEFIT EXPENS£5 , 
PAATlCUUUlS 

ASAT MAACH U , AS AT MARCH 31, 

"" "" ~1~r1esand Wages 935.88 1,065.09 
Director Remllneratlon - 2,587.80 
Sta ff Welfare Expenses 0.69 160.96 

Tml ' 936.S1 3,813.85 

NOTE 2. OEPRECIATION ANOAMORnlAnON EXPENSE , 
PAATICUUUlS 

AS AT MARCH lJ. AS AT MARCH ll, 

"" "" Depredation for the yelr "'-" 3,138.01 
Lew on Discarded Assets 1,136.16 5,631.03 

Tml , 1,522.54 8,769.04 

NOTE 15' OTHER EXPENSES 

PARTICUlARS AS AT MARCH 31, AS AT MARCH lJ, 

"" >On 

Al.Idit Fees - 118.00 
Repaln & Malntanance 251.89 110.00 
Profe$SlOnal Fees "". >G'''' Rilles & Ta)(e5 93.73 310.04 
In$l,ll1l1'1« "'.66 ,"-" 
Bad Debts - 7,919.33 
Loss on Sale of Shilres 13,161.49 12.622.92 
Genel1l1 Expenses 1,699.61 2,702.80 

Total : 15,512.45 24,109.69 
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